CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND
AGENDA

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, December 13, 2023 at 3:00 PM
City Hall — Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan

VI.

VII.

VIII.

XI.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes

a. Request for Approval of the November 29, 2023 Meeting Minutes
Approval of the Treasurer's Report

a. Request for approval of the December 13th Treasurer's Report

Approval of Payments for:

a. Request for approval of the 12.13.2023 Payroll Spreadsheet

b.  Request for approval of the 2023 Marine Rescue Annual Payroll

c. Request for approval of the 2023 PD Holiday Bonus Correction / Adjustment Pay
d. Request for approval of the 12.13.2023 Gusto Payroll Report

e. Request for approval of the 12.13.2023 Payables Spreadsheet

Additions to / Adoption of Agenda
Committee Reports
Correspondence

Old Business

New Business

a. Discussion and / or action regarding the 2024 Schedule of Regular City Council
Meetings

b.  Request for acceptance and approval of signature - Community Foundation grant -
Cemetery grass seed




12/13/2023

c.

|®

|

= =

|~

E

>

|©

o

|

Council Agenda Page | 2

Request for approval of the amendment to Historic District Commission Code of
Ordinances, Section 10-170(a) — graduated scale for ordinance violations

Request for approval to grant a two (2) foot variance for Forest Way Duplex boxes
Request for Approval of an Off Island Business License Application - 97 Films
Request for Approval for an Off Island Business License Application - Map Electric
Request for Approval of an Off Island Business License - DVM Utilities

Request for Approval of a Streets & Right of Way Permit (Street Cut) - DVM Utilities -
7006 Main Street

DVM Utilities - Supporting Documents

DVM Utilities - Supporting Document

Request for Approval of (3) Vehicle & (3) Trailer Permits - DVM Ultilities - 7006 Main
Street - Yacht Club

Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit - O'Boyle & Co. - MICT Lennox
Building

Request for approval of a trailer permit - Spence Brothers - Jockey Club

Request for approval for the 30-day extension of a vehicle permit — Fettig’'s
Landscaping — Inn at Stonecliffe

Request for approval for the 30-day extension of a vehicle permit — Harborview
Custom Builders — Inn at Stonecliff

Request for approval for the 30-day extension of (5) vehicle permits — Hoffman
Landscaping — Inn at Stonecliffe & Manor V

Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit — Dickinson Homes — Hoban
Hill Nephew Building route check vehicle

Request for approval of three (3) vehicle permits — Belonga Excavating — Benser
1256 Truscott St.

Request for approval of four (4) vehicle permits — Belonga Excavating — Lakeview
Hotel 1358 French Ln.

Request for approval of four (4) vehicle permits — Belonga Excavating — Iroquois
Hotel 1351 French Ln.




12/13/2023 Council Agenda Page | 3

u. Request for approval of (2) vehicle & (1) trailer — Little Traverse Tree Service — Inn at
Stonecliffe
v. Request for approval of a vehicle permit — UP North Construction — Ledtke East Bluff

w. Request for approval of a vehicle permit — UP North Construction — Gromley —
Stonebrook Lot 6

Xll. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items

XIll. Adjournment




Section IV, Itema.

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MACKINAC ISLAND CITY COUNCIL,
HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, 7358 MARKET STREET,
MACKINAC ISLAND, MICHIGAN, ON WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 29, 2023, AT 3:00 PM

Mayor Doud called the Regular Meeting of the Mackinac Island City Council to order at 3:00 pm, followed by
the pledge of allegiance.

MEMBERS PRESENT: B. Bailey, R. Chambers, T. Corrigan, S. Moskwa, A. Myers, A. Sehoyan
MEMBERS ABSENT: None CITY ATTORNEY: E. Evashevski
TREASURER: R. Linn via Zoom from St. Ignace, Ml

MIPD: D. Topolski

Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on November 13, 2023 were presented. Mayor Doud stated
that the minutes stood approved as presented.

Treasurer’s Report was presented.

Motion by Bailey, second to the motion by Chambers, to place the Treasurer’s Report on file as presented.
- Councilman Bailey requested a 2022 / 2023 comparison for transient bike monies collected

All in favor. Motion carried.

Payroll and Payables were presented.
Motion by Corrigan, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve the November 16, 2023 updated payroll.

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Bailey, to pay the November 29, 2023 bills and payroll in the
amount of $197,237.64.
- Councilwoman Myers asked the Mayor’s Assistant to look into how the check and payables are
worded for the Total Communications bill due to the use of ARPA funds.
Ayes: Bailey, Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, Sehoyan
Nays: None. Motion carried

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Sehoyan, to accept the agenda with the addition of the following
agenda item

- Request to keep Officer Miedzianowski employed through December 2023
All in favor. Motion carried.

A proposal was received from Corporal Dziobak, submitted to the Public Safety Committee, recommending that
the Police Department be approved to continue the employment of Officer Miedzianowski through December
31, 2023. Committee recommended approving the continued employment.

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Sehoyan, to accept the recommendation of the Public Safety
Committee to continue the employment of Officer Miedzianowski through December 31, 2023.

Ayes: Bailey, Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, Sehoyan

Nays: None. Motion carried

Old Business:

Mayor Doud noted that Sam Barnwell has resigned from the Mackinac County 911 Board, and proposed the
appointment of Jason St. Onge in his place.

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve Mayor Doud’s appointment of Jason St. Onge
to the Mackinac County 911 Board. All in favor. Motion carried.

Councilman Bailey asked for an update on the Forest Way Townhomes Duplexes
- Dennis Dombroski has sent drawings to Dickinson & Stafford (Rick LaMarch) but haven’t heard
back anything definite yet.
- Councilman Bailey noted that the City needs to start looking into bonds for the project
- Mr. Dombroski noted that Stafford likes the proposed build, but will only be economical if they can
do 16ft boxes, but the City’s ordinance has a maximum of 14ft
o Stonecliffe Rd. is the main concern for the box size
o Could possibly use the airport runway to accommodate the larger box size, but Council
would need to issue a variance for the larger box size
= Mr. LaMarch noted that State Road and getting onto the runway would not be an
issue with the proposed sizing
= Councilwoman Myers noted that, if this is the route being considered, that the
corner where British Landing Road splits to State Road needs to be measured to
ensure the truck will make the corner without disrupting the neighboring properties
- Drawings either need to be issued a variance for the large box size, or the drawings will need to be
redone
o Mr. Dombroski has reached out to redesign to 14ft boxes




Section IV, Itema.

Pg. 2 November 29, 2023 City Council Meeting Minutes

Old Business Cont.
- Councilwoman Myers requested that attorney Evashevski start to research bonding for the project to
have something in place by July
o Councilman Moskwa inquired about costs
o Councilwoman Myers noted that the units in Phase 1l came out to about $280,000.00, so
assuming these will be around $300,000.00 — probably bond for $1.3 to $1.5 million dollars

New Business:

The 2024 health insurance renewal for 44 North was presented.
- 7.11% increase (typical increase and similar to the past few years)
- DPW agrees to move forward with the 2024 proposal
Motion by Sehoyan, second to the motion by Moskwa, to accept the 2024 renewal for health coverage through
44 North.
Ayes: Bailey, Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, Sehoyan
Nays: None. Motion carried

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to approve a preapproved vehicle and trailer permit,
submitted by Belonga Excavating, to repair the water shut off at the Stingel residence located at 7028 Main
Street. Vehicle and trailer arrived on November 14™ and were in use for one (1) day. All in favor. Motion
carried.

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Bailey, to approve a preapproved vehicle permit, submitted by
Mackinac Island Carriage Tours, to remove a sign at Millie’s on Main. Vehicle was used on November 13" and
was in use for one (1) day. All in favor. Motion carried.

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Bailey, to approve a preapproved vehicle permit, submitted by
Power Construction Group, for the Grand Hotel earth retention project. Vehicle arrived on November 27" and
will be in use for two (2) months. All in favor. Motion carried.

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to approve a vehicle permit, submitted by Mission Point,
for the use of a Skytrack for remodeling work at the Cypress Building. Vehicle will arrive on December 4" and
will be in use for one (1) month. All in favor. Motion carried.

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve an Off-Island business license for LD
Construction. All in favor. Motion carried.

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve an Off-Island business license for Cedar Creek
Storage Barns. Fee was waived as this is work for the Mackinac Island Housing Corp. All in favor. Motion
carried.

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to approve a vehicle and trailer permit, submitted by Cedar
Creek Storage Barns, to deliver storage sheds for the new houses at the Edgewood development. Vehicle and
trailer will arrive on December 6" and will be in use for one (1) day. Fees were waived as this is work for the
Mackinac Island Housing Corp. All in favor. Motion carried.

Motion by Chambers, second to the motion by Bailey, to approve a vehicle permit, submitted by Lunda
Construction, for a Peterbilt mechanics truck at the Wastewater Treatment Plant construction project. Vehicle
arrived on November 27" and will be in use for the duration of the project. Permit fees were waived as this is
work for the Dept. of Public Works (DPW). All in favor. Motion carried.

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Bailey, to approve an Off-Island business license for August
Winter and Son’s, Inc. all in favor. Motion carried.

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve a vehicle & (2) trailer permits, submitted by
August Winter & Son’s, for work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant project. Vehicle & trailers will arrive on
December 1t and will remain for the duration of the project. Permit fees were waived as this is work for the
Dept. of Public Works (DPW). All in favor. Motion carried.

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Corrigan, to approve a vehicle and trailer permit, submitted by
F&V Construction, for continued work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant project. VVehicle and trailer will arrive
on November 30", Vehicle will be in use for one day, and the office trailer will remain throughout the project.
Permit fees were waived as this is work for the Dept. of Public Works (DPW). All in favor. Motion carried.




Section IV, Itema.

Pg. 3 November 29, 2023 City Council Meeting Minutes

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to approve a vehicle permit, submitted by UP North
Construction, for construction use at the Gromley lot (Stonebrook South, Lot 6). Vehicle will arrive on
December 2" and will be in use for 14 days. All in favor. Motion carried.

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to approve a vehicle permit, submitted by Power
Construction, contingent on an explanation of use — if the use is deemed necessary, Mayor Doud can approve at
her discretion. Vehicle is proposed to arrive on November 30" and be in use for two (2) months. All in favor.
Motion carried.

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve a vehicle permit, submitted by Plutchak
Crane Rental, to use a linkbelt truck crane to set a roof unit at the Lilac Tree Hotel. VVehicle will arrive some
time during the week of December 4™ and will be in use for one (1) to three (3) days. All in favor. Motion
carried.

Motion by chambers, second to the motion by Corrigan, to approve three (3) vehicle permits, submitted by
Mackinac Axe, to remove trees at the Iroquois housing on French Lane, Alex Bazinau residence on Cadotte
Ave., and the old Largo residence in the Annex. All job dates are to be determined and will take one (1) to three
(3) days each. All in favor. Motion carried.

Councilwoman Myers noted that Annette Eustace of Rehmann, the City’s accounting firm, will be retiring soon.
Annette has been instrumental in assisting the City and Dept. of Public Works with accounting and auditing
services, and she would like to have flowers and a thank you letter sent to her.

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to have the Mayor’s Assistant work with the DPW to send
flowers and a letter to Annette, congratulating her on her upcoming retirement.

Ayes: Bailey, Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, Sehoyan

Nays: None. Motion carried

Councilman Moskwa asked DPW Director Allen Burt for an update on DPW projects
- Mr. Burt noted there were some issues at the Biddle Point Pump Station with the by-pass pumps
o Trying to switch from diesel to electric so things are quieter, but have a 60 week lead time
on a part necessary to switch over
o Company in charge of the work has a person station on the island 24/7 to check on
everything every few hours
o Overall project is going well
- Wastewater Treatment Plant project is moving forward
o Ken Peterson has been hired on as the new project manager
o Some safety concerns on British Landing Road and State Road as well as by the Airport and
Annex Road intersections
= Ken is looking into some additional signage for these areas

Councilman Bailey wanted to give the following thanks:
- Allen Burt, DPW Director, for his weekly updates on the Wastewater Treatment Plant project
- Mike Ruddle for his hard work on the Christmas decorations throughout town
- Arnold Freight for hauling the town Christmas Tree

There being no further business, motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to adjourn the meeting at
3:45 pm. All in favor. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted

Margaret Doud, Mayor Danielle Leach, City Clerk




TREASURER'S REPORT

COMBINED CASH

General Fund, Library Fund and Street Funds

December 13, 2023

Cash on Hand - November 29, 2023
Deposits
November Interest, General Fund 77-0131-1

LESS: Disbursements - November 30, 2023
Cash on Hand - December 13, 2023

Line 5 Fund Balance
Forest Way Town Homes, Debt

REVENUE DEPOSITED FOR PERIOD

3.996 State - Major Street, October 2023
3.997 State - Local Street, October 2023

3.709 State - Ferry Operating Assistance, December 2023

3.675 Rent, City Housing 11/30/2023

3.701 DPW Life Insurance December
3.701 DPW, Aflac Reimbursement, November

3.457 Vehicles
Grand Hotel, Sand Delivery 11/06 - 11/08/23
MICT, Remove Sign At Millie's
Plutchak, Lilac Tree, Set Roof Unit 12/04/2023
Stonecliffe Properties, Move Furnishings
UP North, Stonebrook South, Gromley Lot

3.600 Build, 2628 Crestview, Rigo Castro - Cotton

3.600 Build, 4334 Pine Cove Ln, UP North Construction

3.600 Build, 7372 Main St, Roy Shryock

3.600 HDC, 7234 Main St, Island Slice, Roy Shryock
3.600 HDC, 7372 Main St, Roy Shryock

3.600 HDC, 7400 Main St, Roy Shryock

3.600 HDC, 7416 Main St, Barry Polzin

3.600 Zoning, 7416 Main St, Barry Polzin

3.451 Business Licenses
3.697 FOIA, DPW, Peter M Bade PLC

3.476 2023 Barn Permits

3.675 Community Hall, Carriage Tours Thanksgiving
3.620 Rec Dept, Gym Memberships

3.620 Rec Dept, Wreath Making Class

e

TOT.&ﬁ\ DE{OSﬁ“ED Fop PERIOD -.

1,050.00
150.00
150.00
525.00
275.00

L DEPOSIT 12/01/23
DEPOSIT 12/04/23
ch

ard L1nn Treasurer DEPOSIT 12/13/23

City Of Mackinac Island

$

Section V, ltema.

1,714,521.97
26,748.55
- 3,910.92

1,745,181.44
(197,237.64)

1,547,943.80

& &

20,613.26
73,931.76

5,473.75
2,762.30
8,410.00

889.08

147.00
309.42

2,150.00

60.00
112.00
665.00

25.00

25.00

25.00
600.00
400.00

150.00
115.00
2,600.00
50.00

180.00
1,600.00

$

26,748.55

8,410.00
8,236.05

10,102.50




Section VI, ltema.

Payroll December 14, 2023

Prime

Vaca/ Reg/OT

Employee Rate of Pay Reg. |OT Hldy |Personl (:50) Gross Wage
Bagbey, Gwendolyn $1,500.80 1 $1,500.80
Bradford, Justin $30.08 80 36 $2,424.40
Davis, Joseph $25.87 72 12 84 $2,370.30
Dombroski, Dennis $59.15 68 $4,022.20
Doud, Margaret $382.00 1 $382.00
Dziobak, Andrew $31.61 84 $2,655.24
France, Trista $2,180.33 1 $2,180.33
Gruits, Michael $25.87 84 $2,173.08
Hannink, Alicia (Gym) $16.00 16 $256.00
Kaminen, Cory $30.08 84 84 $2,568.72
Leach, Danielle $1,822.38 1 $1,822.38
Linn, Richard $1,822.38 1 $1,822.38
Miedzianowski, Dwayne $25.87 84 $2,173.08
Miedzianowski, Dwayne (On Call) $12.94 24 $310.56
Patay, Mary $1,779.82 1 $1,779.82
Pereny, Kathryn $23.00 38 $874.00
Rollins, Christine $18.58 24 $445.92
Ross, Christian $19.08 80 $1,526.40
Ruddle, Mike $28.98 80, 115 $2,818.31
St. Onge, Anne L. $22.26 76 $1,691.76
Stafford, Audrey (Gym) $16.000 15.5 $248.00
Stafford, Audrey (Library) $14.84 30 $445.20
Stakoe, Joseph $1,011.62 1 $1,011.62
Topolski, Douglas $3,471.95 1 $3,471.95
PD Chief Housing $230.75 1 $230.75
PD Holiday Bonus $1,536.44 1 $1,536.44
Marine Rescue 2023 Pay $24,996.56 1 $24 996.56

TOTAL $67,738.20




Mackinac Marine Rescue - 2023 Season Payroll

Name

Arabie, Anthony
Barnwell, Sam
Bennett, Chad

Burt, Allen
Czamecki, Megan
Davenport, Steven
Davey, Ellen
France, Trista

Gist, Brian
Hagenbaugh, James
Kaminen, Cory
Leach, Kevin
McGreevy, Stephanie
Stack, Jack

Wright, Justin

Rank

Coxwain
Coxwain
Deckhand
Coxwain
Engineer
Deckhand
Engineer
Deckhand
Engineer
Engineer
Deckhand
Coxwain
Coxwain
Deckhand
Deckhand

911 Howurs

Training Hrs Rate
110.55 35  $26.60
42 31.75  $26.60
2.25 1125  $17.75
111 205 $26.60
18.5 2575  $26.60
0 1.5 $17.75
53.5 35  $26.60
44.5 21.5 $17.75
15.5 1525  $26.60
118.75 3125  $26.60
4.75 105 $20.82
51.25 5  $26.60
80 205 $26.60
2 16.25  $17.75
29.5 2225  $20.82

Payroll Total:

Section VI, Itemb.

Total

$3,871.63
$1,961.75
$239.63
$3,497.90
$1,177.05
$26.63
$2,354.10
$1,171.50
$817.95
$3,990.00
$317.51
$1,496.25
$2,673.30
$323.94
$1,077.44

$24,996.56




Section VI, Itemc.

PD Holiday Bonus 2023 - Correction 11.29.2023

Name Bonus Hours Pay Rate Total Pay

Bradford, Justin 84 $30.08 $2,526.72
Davis, Joe 84 $25.87 $2,173.08
Dziobak, Andrew 84 $31.61 $2,655.24
Gruits, Michael 84 $25.87 $2,173.08
Kaminen, Cory 84 $30.08 $2,526.72

Payment Adjustments owed for 2023 PD Holiday Bonus Pay

Name Orginal amount paid Correct amount owed  Amount to be paid

Bradford, Justin $2,089.60 $2,526.72 $437.12
Davis, Joe $1,817.60 $2,173.08 $355.48
Dziobak, Andrew $2,386.40 $2,655.24 $268.84
Gruits, Michael $1,953.60 $2,173.08 $219.48

Kaminen, Cory $2,271.20 $2,526.72 $255.52

10




Report generated by

gusto  Rehmann

Payroll Journal Report

Payroll Period: 11/26/2023 - 12/09/2023 Report Created On: 12/12/2023

Employee Earnings

Payroll period: 11/26/2023 - 12/09/2023 Pay day: 12/14/2023

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.

P.O. Box 455

Mackinac Island, M1 49757

Section VI, Itemd.

1/9

E\Toglr%(teizn Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals
%r,r;’zloyee Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description E:lmg%’ig?‘ Eg‘ﬂggﬁaon Description Amount Description Amount Eescriptio Amount
Paid by thi Federal |
Arabie, Anthony ha' ythe Direct Deposit | Regular 145,55 $26.60 $3,871.63 Te eratincome $554.09 | Social Security $240.04 | Net Pay $2,864.56
our ax
: . . " Check
Marine Rescue Gross - -- $3,871.63 Social Security $240.04 | Medicare $56.14 A ; $2,864.56
moun
7165 Main St., MI State Employer
Mackinac Island, MI Medicare $56.14 [ Unemployment $240.04 Cosi Y $4,407.85
49757 Tax
MI State Tax $156.80 | Total $536.22
Total $1,007.07
Paid by the Federal Income
Bageby, Gwendolyn h by Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $18.76 $1,500.80 T $167.40 | Social Security $93.05 | Net Pay $1,157.81
our ax
i . . " Check
Public Works Gross - - $1,500.80 Social Security $93.05 | Medicare $21.76 A 0 $1,157.81
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, Empl
X Medicare $21.76 | Total $11481 [P g1 61561
Mackinac Island, MI Cost
49757
MI State Tax $60.78
Total $342.99
Paid by the Federal Income
Barnwell, Sam h e Direct Deposit | Regular 73.75 $26.60 $1,961.75 T $206.68 | Social Security $121.62 | Net Pay $1,533.96
our ax
i . . " Check
Marine Rescue Gross - - $1,961.75 Social Security $121.62 | Medicare $28.45 A 0 $1,533.96
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, Empl
X Medicare $28.45 | Total $150.07 =PV gp111.82
Mackinac Island, MI Cost
49757
MI State Tax $71.04
Total $427.79
Paid by the
Bennett, Chad h e Direct Deposit | Regular 13.50 $17.75 $239.63 Social Security $14.86 | Social Security $14.86 | Net Pay $211.59
our
i " " Check
Marine Rescue Gross - - $239.63 Medicare $3.47 | Medicare $3.47 A 0 $211.59
moun
11




Employee

Ricartien Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Section VI, ltemd.
%r/r;gloyee Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description E':‘m%gi g?ﬂﬁlﬁ{ion Description Amount Description Amount S REE T Amount
6927 Main St., MI State Employer
Mackinac Island, MI MI State Tax $9.71 | Unemployment $14.86 Cosi U $272.82
49757 Tax
Total $28.04 | Total $33.19
Paid by the Federal Income
Bradford, Justin h e Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $30.08 $2,406.40 | 457 Retirement $50.00 $445.52 T $320.86 | Social Security $177.41 | Net Pay $1,843.22
our ax
Night Shift Check
Police Department ot St - - $18.00 | Rent $323.08 Social Security $177.41 | Medicare $41.49| 7"°C $1,843.22
premium Amount
7874 Market St., Additional Employer
Mackinac Island, Ml ) - - $437.12 Medicare $41.49 | Total $218.90 i $3,525.94
Earnings Cost
49757
Rent - - $0.00 MI State Tax $105.46
Gross - - $2,861.52 Total $645.22
Paid by the Federal Income
Burt, Allen h Y Direct Deposit | Regular 131.50 $26.60 $3,497.90 T $334.52 | Social Security $216.87 | Net Pay $2,754.13
our ax
i . . " Check
Marine Rescue Gross - - $3,497.90 Social Security $216.87 | Medicare $50.72 A 0 $2,754.13
moun
6927 Main St., MI State Employer
Mackinac Island, MI Medicare $50.72 | Unemployment $216.87 Cosﬁ U $3,982.36
49757 Tax
MI State Tax $141.66 | Total $484.46
Total $743.77
Paid by th
Cowell, Ella ha' ythe Direct Deposit | Gross - - $0.00 Total $0.00 | Total $0.00
our
Public Works
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, Ml
49757
Paid by th
Crawford, Reid ha' ythe Direct Deposit | Gross - - $0.00 Total $0.00 | Total $0.00
our
Fire Department
7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757
Paid by the Federal Income
Czarnecki, Megan h by Direct Deposit | Regular 44.25 $26.60 $1,177.05 T $108.55 | Social Security $72.98 | Net Pay $930.78
our ax
: . . " Check
Marine Rescue Gross - - $1,177.05 Social Security $72.98 | Medicare $17.07 A 0 $930.78
moun
6927 Main St., M State Employer
Mackinac Island, Ml Medicare $17.07 | Unemployment $72.98 . U $1,340.08
49757 Tax
MI State Tax $47.67 | Total $163.03
Total $246.27
12

2/9




Employee

Ricar=tian Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Section VI, ltemd.
%r/rr;gloyee Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description E':‘m%gi g?ﬂﬁlﬁ{ion Description Amount Description Amount SO REE T Amount
Paid by the ) . . . . .
Davenport, Steven h Direct Deposit | Regular 1.50 $17.75 $26.63 Social Security $1.65 | Social Security $1.65 | Net Pay $23.51
our
] ) " Check
Fire Department Gross - - $26.63 Medicare $0.39 | Medicare $0.39 $23.51
Amount
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 4. Empl
O- Box 455, M State Tax $1.08 | Total $2.04 | _ POV $28.67
Mackinac Island, Ml Cost
49757
Total $3.12
Paid by th Federal Income
Davey, Ellen hal yihe Direct Deposit | Regular 88.50 $26.60 $2,354.10 T $220.23 | Social Security $145.95 | Net Pay $1,858.45
our ax
i . . i Check
Marine Rescue Gross - - $2,354.10 Social Security $145.95 | Medicare $34.13 A 0 $1,858.45
moun
6927 Main St., MI State
. Employer
Mackinac Island, MI Medicare $34.13 | Unemployment $145.95 — $2,680.13
49757 Tax
MI State Tax $95.34 | Total $326.03
Total $495.65
Pai hi 457 Roth Federal |
Davis, Joseph aid by the Direct Deposit | Regular 72.00 $25.87 $1,862.64 | " O $300.00 $286.40 | Cooralincome $302.00 | Social Security $169.00 | Net Pay $1,573.87
hour Retirement Tax
i : . . " Check
Police Department Overtime 12.00 $38.81 $465.66 | Rent $231.00 Social Security $169.00 | Medicare $39.52 J— $1,573.87
ul
7374 .Market St., Night Shift _ Employer
Mackinac Island, MI K -- - $42.00 Medicare $39.52 | Total $208.52 $3,220.70
premium Cost
49757
Additional
dditiona - - $355.48 MI State Tax $110.39
Earnings
Rent - -- $0.00 Total $620.91
Gross - - $2,725.78
Pai hi Federal |
Dombroski, Dennis ha'd by the Check | Regular 68.00 $59.15 $4,022.20 | 457 Retirement $250.00 $150.00 Te eratincome $413.40 | Social Security $247.30 | Net Pay $2,868.65
our ax
; : . . " Check
Engineering Gross - - $4,022.20 | Aflac Pre Tax $33.60 Social Security $247.30 | Medicare $57.84 A ; $2,868.65
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, ) Employer
% Medicare $57.84 | Total $305.14 | 'Y $4,477.34
Mackinac Island, Ml Cost
49757
MI State Tax $151.41
Total $869.95
| Eligibl Federal |
Doud, Margaret | S22 ¥/Eligible Check | Regular 80.00 $4.78 $382.00 eceratincome $18.01 | Social Security $23.69 | Net Pay $319.29
for overtime Tax
. . " Check
Mayor Gross - -- $382.00 Social Security $23.69 | Medicare $5.54 $319.29
Amount
13

3/9




Employee

4/9

Bfoar=ten Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Section VI, ltemd.
%r/r;gloyee Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Eg'fd%gi g?&'ﬁgﬁ{ion Description Amount Description Amount SO REE T Amount
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, ' Employer
20X Medicare $5.54 | Total $29.03 | -"POY $411.23
Mackinac Island, Ml Cost
49757
MI State Tax $15.47
Total $62.71
Paid by thi Federal |
Dziobak, Andrew ha' ythe Direct Deposit | Regular 84.00 $31.61 $2,655.24 | 457 Retirement $200.00 $351.35 Te eratincome $329.60 | Social Security $178.92 | Net Pay $1,994.81
our ax
Additional Check
Police Department tiona - - $268.84 | Aflac Pre Tax $38.22 Social Security $178.92 | Medicare $41.85| ~"°° $1,994.81
Earnings Amount
7374 Mark .
. arket St., _ Employer
Mackinac Island, MI Aflac After Tax - - $0.00 | Aflac After Tax $40.31 Medicare $41.85 | Total $220.77 Cost $3,496.20
49757
Gross - - $2,924.08 MI State Tax $100.37
Total $650.74
Salary/No Federal Income
France, Trista fy Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $27.25 $2,180.33 | 457 Retirement $10.00 T $455.89 | Social Security $205.94 | Net Pay $2,442.49
overtime ax
i : . . " Check
Mayor's assistant Marine Rescue - - $1,171.50 | Aflac Pre Tax $30.22 Social Security $205.94 | Medicare $48.17 A 0 $2,442.49
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, . Employer
_ Gross - - $3,351.83 Medicare $48.17 | Total $254.11 [ PO $3,605.94
Mackinac Island, MI Cost
49757
MI State Tax $159.12
Total $869.12
Paid by the Federal Income
Gist, Brian h e Direct Deposit | Regular 30.75 $26.60 $817.95 T $28.53 | Social Security $50.71 [ Net Pay $683.72
our ax
] . . " Check
Fire Department Gross - - $817.95 Social Security $50.71 | Medicare $11.86 A 0 $683.72
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, . Employer
: Medicare $11.86 | Total $62.57 $880.52
Mackinac Island, MI Cost
49757
MI State Tax $43.13
Total $134.23
Paid by the
Gray, Vincent h il Direct Deposit | Gross - - $0.00 Total $0.00 | Total $0.00
our
Fire Department
7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757
Paid by the Federal Income
Gruits, Michael h 4 Direct Deposit | Regular 84.00 $25.87 $2,173.08 | 457 Retirement $62.50 $345.00 T $214.94 | Social Security $148.34 | Net Pay $1,837.72
our ax
Additional Check
Police Department . - - $219.48 Social Security $148.34 | Medicare $34.69 $1
Earnings Amount 14




Employee

Rionrten Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Section VI, ltemd.
%r/r;gloyee Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Eg'fd%gi g?&'ﬁgﬁ{ion Description Amount Description Amount SO REE T Amount
7374 Market St., Employer
Mackinac Island, Ml Gross - - $2,392.56 Medicare $34.69 | Total $183.03 Cosi Y $2,920.59
49757
MI State Tax $94.37
Total $492.34
Hagenbaugh, Paid by the ) . Federal Income ) .
genbaug e Direct Deposit | Regular 150.00 $26.60 $3,990.00 $580.13 | Social Security $247.38 | Net Pay $2,943.03
James hour Tax
i . . " Check
Marine Rescue Gross - - $3,990.00 Social Security $247.38 | Medicare $57.86 A 0 $2,943.03
moun
6927 Main St., M State Employer
Mackinac Island, Ml Medicare $57.86 | Unemployment $247.38 Cost Y $4,542.62
49757 Tax
MI State Tax $161.60 | Total $552.62
Total $1,046.97
Paid by the
Hannink, Alicia h Y Direct Deposit | Regular 16.00 $16.00 $256.00 Social Security $15.87 | Social Security $15.87 | Net Pay $226.05
our
R ti Check
ecreation Gross - - $256.00 Medicare $3.71 | Medicare $3.71| ~"eC $226.05
department Amount
6392 Main Street, MI State Employer
Mackinac Island, MI MI State Tax $10.37 | Unemployment $15.87 Cosﬁ v $291.45
49757 Tax
Total $29.95 | Total $35.45
. Paid by the . . . Federal Income . .
Kaminen, Cory h Direct Deposit | Regular 84.00 $30.08 $2,526.72 | 457 Retirement $45.00 $374.25 T $244.40 | Social Security $193.61 | Net Pay $2,486.62
our ax
i : . . " Check
Police Department Marine Rescue - -- $317.51 | Aflac Pre Tax $19.02 Social Security $193.61 | Medicare $45.28 A ; $2,486.62
moun
7374 Market St., Night Shift Employer
Mackinac Island, MI 9 R -- - $42.00 Medicare $45.28 | Total $238.89 (e $3,754.89
premium Cost
49757
Bonus - - $255.52 MI State Tax $107.82
Gross - - $3,141.75 Total $591.11
) Salary/No ) : X Federal Income . )
Leach, Danielle i Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $22.78 $1,822.38 | 457 Retirement $16.00 T $163.61 | Social Security $112.59 | Net Pay $1,079.53
overtime ax
: ] . . " Check
City Clerk's Office Rent - - $0.00 | Rent $335.00 Social Security $112.59 | Medicare $26.33 A 0 $1,079.53
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, ) Employer
. Gross - -- $1,822.38 | Aflac Pre Tax $6.42 Medicare $26.33 | Total $138.92 ploy $1,961.30
Mackinac Island, Ml Cost
49757
MI State Tax $82.90
Total $385.43
Paid by the Federal Income
Leach, Kevin h 10y Direct Deposit | Regular 56.25 $26.60 $1,496.25 T $107.17 | Social Security $92.77 | Net Pay $1,214.01
our ax
; . . " Check
Marine Rescue Gross - - $1,496.25 Social Security $92.77 | Medicare $21.70 A 0 $1 15
moun

5/9




Employee

Ricar=tien Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Section VI, ltemd.
%r/r;gloyee Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Eg'fd%gi g?&'ﬁgﬁ{ion Description Amount Description Amount S REE T Amount
6927 Main St., MI State Employer
Mackinac Island, Ml Medicare $21.70 [ Unemployment $92.77 Cos’: Y $1,703.49
49757 Tax
MI State Tax $60.60 | Total $207.24
Total $282.24
Salary/No 457 Roth Federal Income
Linn, Richard r.y Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $22.78 $1,822.38 . $1,153.85 $166.15 | Social Security $112.99 | Net Pay $297.57
overtime Retirement Tax
; . . " Check
City Treasurer Gross - - $1,822.38 Social Security $112.99 | Medicare $26.43 A 0 $297.57
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, Empl
20X Medicare $26.43 | Total $139.42[ =P g1.961.80
Mackinac Island, Ml Cost
49757
MI State Tax $65.39
Total $370.96
McGreevy, Paid by the . . Federal Income ) .
vy 10y Direct Deposit | Regular 100.50 $26.60 $2,673.30 $363.22 | Social Security $165.74 | Net Pay $1,997.31
Stephanie hour Tax
: . . " Check
Marine Rescue Gross - - $2,673.30 Social Security $165.74 | Medicare $38.76 A 0 $1,997.31
moun
6927 Main St., M State Employer
Mackinac Island, MI Medicare $38.76 | Unemployment $165.74 — v $3,043.54
49757 Tax
MI State Tax $108.27 | Total $370.24
Total $675.99
Miedzianowski, Paid by the ) . Federal Income ) )
Y Direct Deposit | Regular 84.00 $25.87 $2,173.08 | Rent $150.00 $248.67 | Social Security $153.97 | Net Pay $1,769.04
Dwayne hour Tax
Additional Check
Police Department I_I - - $310.32 | POLC dues $25.13 Social Security $153.97 | Medicare $36.01 $1,769.04
Earnings Amount
7374 Market St., Employer
Mackinac Island, Ml Rent - - $0.00 Medicare $36.01 | Total $189.98 Cosﬁ y $2,673.38
49757
POLC dues - - $0.00 MI State Tax $100.58
Gross - - $2,483.40 Total $539.23
Salary/No . . . Federal Income . .
Patay, Mary , Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $22.25 $1,779.82 | 457 Retirement $70.00 T $165.52 | Social Security $106.75 | Net Pay $1,277.09
overtime ax
Recreation Check
Aflac After Tax - -- $0.00 | Aflac Pre Tax $58.04 Social Security $106.75 | Medicare $24.96 $1,277.09
department Amount
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, ) Employer
20X Gross - - $1,779.82 | Aflac After Tax $10.56 Medicare $24.96 | Total $131.71| PO $1,911.53
Mackinac Island, MI Cost
49757
MI State Tax $66.90
Total $364.13 16

6/9




Employee

Dioar=tien Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Section VI, ltemd.
%r/r;gloyee Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description E':‘m%gi g?ﬂﬁlﬁ{ion Description Amount Description Amount SO REE T Amount
Paid by the Federal Income
Pereny, Kathryn h y Direct Deposit | Regular 38.00 $23.00 $874.00 T $30.48 | Social Security $54.19 | Net Pay $741.26
our ax
i i ) . " Check
Engineering Gross - - $874.00 Social Security $54.19 | Medicare $12.67 A 0 $741.26
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, . Empl
20X Medicare $12.67 | Total $66.86 | PO $940.86
Mackinac Island, Ml Cost
49757
MI State Tax $35.40
Total $132.74
Paid by the
Rollins, Christine h v Direct Deposit | Regular 24.00 $18.58 $445.92 Social Security $27.65 | Social Security $27.65 | Net Pay $393.74
our
. ) " ) Check
City Clerk's Office Gross - - $445.92 Medicare $6.47 | Medicare $6.47 A 0 $393.74
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, Empl
20X MI State Tax $18.06 | Total $34.12 | —POver $480.04
Mackinac Island, Ml Cost
49757
Total $52.18
Paid by the Federal Income
Ross, Christian h Y Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $19.08 $1,526.40 T $110.78 | Social Security $94.64 | Net Pay $1,237.03
our ax
i . . i Check
Public Works Gross - - $1,526.40 Social Security $94.64 | Medicare $22.13 A 0 $1,237.03
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, . Empl
20X Medicare $22.13 | Total $116.77| PO g1643.17
Mackinac Island, MI Cost
49757
MI State Tax $61.82
Total $289.37
Paid by the
Ruddle, Austin h Y Direct Deposit | Gross - - $0.00 Total $0.00 | Total $0.00
our
Fire Department
7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, Ml
49757
Paid by th Federal |
Ruddle, Michael ha' ythe Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $28.98 $2,318.40 Te eralincome $358.74 | Social Security $174.73 | Net Pay $2,138.24
our ax
i : . . " Check
Public Works Overtime 11.50 $43.47 $499.91 Social Security $174.73 | Medicare $40.87 A : $2,138.24
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, ) Employer
20X Gross - - $2,818.31 Medicare $40.87 | Total $215.60[ PO $3,033.91
Mackinac Island, MI Cost
49757
MI State Tax $105.73
Total $680.07
17

7/9




Employee

Dioar=tien Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Section VI, Itemd.
%r/rr;gloyee Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Eg'fm’iii g?ﬂﬁlﬁ{ion Description Amount Description Amount SO REE T Amount
Paid by the
Skazalski, Adrian h 4 Direct Deposit | Gross - - $0.00 Total $0.00 | Total $0.00
our
Fire Department
7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, Ml
49757
Paid by thi Federal |
St. Onge, Anne ha' ythe Direct Deposit | Regular 76.00 $22.26 $1,691.76 | 457 Retirement $25.00 Te eratincome $161.11 | Social Security $101.68 | Net Pay $1,263.06
our ax
Check
Library Gross - -- $1,691.76 | Aflac Pre Tax $51.72 Social Security $101.68 | Medicare $23.78 A ec ; $1,263.06
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, Empl
0% Medicare $23.78 | Total $125.46[ P gy g17.00
Mackinac Island, MI Cost
49757
MI State Tax $65.41
Total $351.98
Paid by the ) . . . . .
Stack, John h Direct Deposit | Regular 18.25 $17.75 $323.94 Social Security $20.08 | Social Security $20.08 | Net Pay $286.04
our
Check
Marine Rescue Gross - - $323.94 Medicare $4.70 | Medicare $4.70| 7% $286.04
Amount
7358 Market St., MI State
P.O. Box 455, Employer
- X MI State Tax $13.12 | Unemployment $20.08 i $368.80
Mackinac Island, Ml Tax Cost
49757
Total $37.90 | Total $44.86
Paid by thi Federal |
Stafford, Audrey ha' ythe Direct Deposit | Regular 45.50 $15.24 $693.20 Te eralincome $16.05 | Social Security $42.98 | Net Pay $596.05
our ax
Check
Library Gross - -- $693.20 Social Security $42.98 | Medicare $10.05 $596.05
Amount
7358 Market St., MI State
P.O. Box 455, ) Employer
] X Medicare $10.05 [ Unemployment $42.98 ploy $789.21
Mackinac Island, MI Tax Cost
49757
MI State Tax $28.07 | Total $96.01
Total $97.15
Salary/Eligibl! Federal |
Stakoe, Joseph dBYEIOC Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $12.65 $1,011.62 eceratincome $49.01 | Social Security $62.72 | Net Pay $844.25
for overtime Tax
Check
City Assessor Gross -- - $1,011.62 Social Security $62.72 | Medicare $14.67 A : $844.25
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, ) Employer
20X Medicare $14.67 | Total $77.39 | -TPOY $1,089.01
Mackinac Island, MI Cost
49757
MI State Tax $40.97
Total $167.37
18

8/9




Employee

Ricar=tian Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Section VI, ltemd.
%r/rr;gloyee Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description E':‘m%gi g?&'ﬁgﬁ{ion Description Amount Description Amount ;W""""" Amount
Salary/No 457 Roth Federal Income
Topolski, Douglas .y Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $43.40 $3,471.95 . $946.00 $531.35 $766.93 | Social Security $229.57 | Net Pay $1,325.80
overtime Retirement Tax
i ) . " Check
Police Department Rent - - $230.75 | Rent $230.75 Social Security $229.57 | Medicare $53.69 A 0 $1,325.80
moun
7374 Market St.,
) : Employer
Mackinac Island, Ml Rent - - $0.00 Medicare $53.69 | Total $283.26 S $4,517.31
49757
Gross - - $3,702.70 MI State Tax $149.96
Total $1,200.15
Paid by th
White, Lindsey ha' ythe Direct Deposit | Gross - - $0.00 Total $0.00 | Total $0.00
our
Fire Department
7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757
Paid by the Federal Income
Wright, Justin h e Direct Deposit | Regular 51.75 $20.82 $1,077.44 . $76.75 | Social Security $66.80 | Net Pay $874.63
our ax
: . . " Check
Marine Rescue Gross - - $1,077.44 Social Security $66.80 | Medicare $15.62 A 0 $874.63
moun
6927 Main St., MI State
X X Employer
Mackinac Island, Ml Medicare $15.62 | Unemployment $66.80 . $1,226.66
49757 Tax
MI State Tax $43.64 | Total $149.22
Total $202.81
. Federal Income ) .
Payroll Totals Regular 2461.55 $25.64 $63,103.89 | 457 Retirement $728.50 $1,666.12 T $7,283.42 | Social Security $4,185.04 [ Net Pay $47,888.91
ax
. . . " Check
Overtime 23.50 $41.09 $965.57 | Rent $1,269.83 Social Security $4,185.04 | Medicare $978.78 A 0 $47,888.91
moun
MI
Night Shift 457 Roth , State Employer
. - - $102.00 . $2,399.85 $817.75 | Medicare $978.78 | Unemployment $1,342.32 $76,727.99
premium Retirement Cost
Tax
Additional
tiona - - $1,591.24 | Aflac Pre Tax $237.24 MI State Tax $2,690.41 | Total $6,506.14
Earnings
Marine Rescue -- - $1,489.01 | Aflac After Tax $50.87 Total $15,137.65
Bonus -- - $255.52 | POLC dues $25.13
Rent - - $230.75
Rent - - $0.00
Aflac After Tax - - $0.00
POLC dues - - $0.00
Gross - - $67,737.98
19

9/9




CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

12.13.2023 - Pg. 2 of 2

Section VI, Iteme.

CITY PAYROLL 11.26.2023 - 12.09.2023 (Pay Date: 12.14.2023) $76,727.99
NORTHERN APPRAISAL 11.26.2023 - 12.09.2023 (Pay Date: 12.14.2023) $1,011.62
ANDREW DZIOBAK REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2023 GEAR $48.75
ARNOLD FREIGHT CITY FREIGHT CHARGES $823.23
APT TECHNOLOGIES CITY / HDC / PC MEETING IT SERVICES - NOV. 2023 $450.00
ADKINSON, NEED, ALLEN, RENTROP |HDC & CITY LEGAL SERVICES $3,080.00
ACE HARDWARE PUB. WORKS SUPPLIES $51.90
ASTREA CITY INTERNET BILLS $401.99
BELONGA EXCAVATING CITY SAND DELIVERY $1,165.00
BLARNEY CASTLE CITY GENERATOR FUEL $773.87
BELONGA PLUMBING & HEATING PUBLIC RESTROOMS WINTERIZATION $202.75
CHEBOYGAN LIFE SUPPORT ADMIN CONTRACT PYMNT (9.1.23-1031.23) 3RD QTR LOSS $38,309.93
CDW GOVERNMENT CITY HALL COMMUNICATION $259.64
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND HRA REIMBURSEMENT $40.00
DOUG TOPOLSKI REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRUCK REPAIR $76.63
DPW CITY WATER BILLS $1,190.79
FRASER TREBILCOCK SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH NOV. 30, 2023 $1,240.00
ISLAND HARDWARE PD GAS & PUB. WORKS SUPPLIES $1,391.83
JOE DAVIS REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2023 GEAR $454.44
JUSTIN BRADFORD REIMBURSEMENT TO TRAVEL & ROOM - PPCT TRAINING $1,403.38
KATIE PERENY REIMBURSEMENT FOR NOTARY CERTIFICATION $132.95
M.I. 4-H COMMUNITY CLUB CITY CHRISTMAS TREES $150.00
M.I. FERRY COMPANY CITY FREIGHT CHARGES $69.90
MACKINAC RESORTS REC. DEPT. INSTRUCTOR STAYOVER $167.95
MCMASTER CARR SHOP SUPPLIES $617.66
MPARKS REC DEPT. CONFERENCE & MEMBERSHIP DUES $1,020.00
MACKINAC COUNTY TREASURER 2023 WINTER TAX PAPER $70.00
M.I. STATE PARK COMMISSION FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACT & LEASE $1.00
STATE OF MICHIGAN MIDEAL 01.01.24 - 12.31.2024 $180.00
STATE OF MICHIGAN MIPD GATEWAY TO GATEWAY VPN (7.1.23 - 9.30.23) $387.00
NORTHERN MONUMENT MEMORIAL BRICKS $190.00
NMCOA DENNIS DOMBROSKI MEMBERSHIP DUES a9
20
PNC BANK CITY CREDIT CARD BILL $1,102.26|




CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
12.13.2023 - Pg. 2 of 2

Section VI, Iteme.

QUILL LIBRARY SUPPLIES $410.54
REHMANN OCT. 2023 OUTSOURCING, PAYROLL, TRUNKLINE $3,230.00
STATE OF MICHIGAN BOTTOMLANDS LEASE - COAL DOCK $2,800.00
ST. IGANCE NEWS TOPOLSKI BUS. CARDS / SNOWMOBILE PERMITS $407.76
SWEETWATER FLORAL KITS FOR REC DEPT WREATH MAKING CLASS $2,721.00
TRISTA FRANCE REIMBURSEMENT FOR ANNETTE'S RETIREMENT FLOWERS $189.10
TRI COUNTY BUILDERS CHRISTMAS TREE CEMENT / CITY HALL SUPPLIES $674.13

TOTAL $143,724.99

21




Section Xl, Itema.

SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS
OF THE MACKINAC ISLAND CITY COUNCIL
JANUARY 1st THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2024
Meetings are conducted in the Council Chambers,
City Hall 2nd floor, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, MI.

Official minutes of all proceedings are available on the City’s website and
in the City Clerk’s office, located on the 2"d floor of the City Hall building

All Regular Meetings of the Mackinac Island City Council will
convene at the times listed below, unless posted otherwise

Wednesday, January 10t - 3:00 pm
Wednesday, January 24t - 3:00 pm
Wednesday, February 7t - 3:00 pm
Wednesday, February 21st - 3:00 pm
Wednesday, March 6th
- Bike License Redetermination Hearing - 2:30 pm
- Regular Council Meeting - 3:00 pm
Wednesday, March 20t - 3:00 pm
Wednesday, April 34
Wednesday, April 17tk
- Annual Business License Meeting - 2:30 pm
- Regular Council Meeting - 3:00 pm
Wednesday, May 1st - 4:00 pm
Wednesday, May 15t - 4:00 pm
Wednesday, May 29th - 4:00 pm
Wednesday, June 12t - 4:00 pm
Wednesday, June 26t - 4:00 pm
Wednesday, July 10tk - 4:00 pm
Wednesday, July 24th - 4:00 pm
Wednesday, August 7t - 4:00 pm
Wednesday, August 21st - 4:00pm
Wednesday, September 4th 4:00 pm
Wednesday, September 18th - 4:00 pm
Wednesday, October 214 - 4:00 pm
Wednesday October 16t - 4:00 pm
Wednesday, October 30t - 3:00 pm
Wednesday, November 13th - 3:00 pm
Tuesday, November 26t - 3:00 pm (Thursday, Nov. 28th is Thanksgiving)
Wednesday, December 11t - 3:00 pm
Fri., Dec. 20th OR Mon., Dec. 23t4 - 3:00 pm (Wednesday, Dec. 25t is Christmas Day)

22




Section Xl, Itemb.

Mackinac Island

community foundation

Grant Agreement
December 4, 2023

Grantee: City of Mackinac Island
Grant Agreement: 1000.00 for Grass Seed
Purpose of the grant: Grass Seed

Changes: Prior written approval from the MICF is required for any substantial change in the purpose of
the program or for the use of the grant money. Please notify the Foundation, in writing, of changes in key
staff or board membership.

Project completion: We understand this project is expected to be completed within 1 year. Within 90
days of the completion of the project, a financial report and a written evaluation of the outcome of the
project should be submitted to the Foundation. Please use our enclosed grant project evaluation form as
the basis of your report.

Expenditure records: The grantee should maintain records of expenditures adequate to reflect the use of
our grant money. Your organization may be asked to repay to the Foundation the amount of the grant if
any condition of this agreement is not implemented.

Public relations: The Foundation encourages the grantee to refer to the Foundation’s support in any
outreach or public relations materials. The grantee will send to the Foundation copies of any printed
publicity regarding the awarding of this grant or the projects supported by this grant. Photos, copy of new
coverage and other proof of the event are requested along with the evaluation. Please refer to the funds
in all your promotional material.

None of these funds will be used to attempt to influence legislation of any governmental body other than
that which occurs when nonpartisan analysis, study and research is made available.

The tax-exempt status verified in the proposal is still valid; any changes in that status, or changes in the
organization that could lead to a change in that status, will be reported to The Mackinac Island
Community Foundation promptly.

Please indicate acceptance of this grant, and the terms with which it is awarded, on the lines below and
return one signed copy to the Foundation within three weeks. We are happy to inform you of this decision.
If you have any questions, please contact the Community Foundation office.

Signature of Grantee Date

P.0. Box 933 Mackinac Island, M1 49757  906-847-3701  micf.org

23




Section Xl, Itemc.

MACKINAC ISLAND

PranninG CommissioN * Historic DistricT CoMMISSION * BUILDING DEPARTMENT

December 13, 2023

Mayor Margaret M. Doud
City Council

PO Box 455

Mackinac Island, Ml 49757

Dear Council Members,

At the regular meeting of Mackinac Island Historic District Commission held on
Tuesday, December 12, 2023, there was a motion made to amend the Historic District
Commission Code of Ordinances, Section 10-170(a), to have a graduated fine scale for
a violation of the Historic District Ordinance. The amended ordinance section is
attached for your review. The change would include a graduated fine schedule of-

1%t offense - $250.00
2™ Offense - $2500.00
3d Offense - $5,000.00

Sincerely,

Katie Pereny
Secretary, City of Mackinac Island Historic District Commission

Enclosure

7358 Market Street, PO Box 455 e Mackinac Island, Ml 49757-0455 24

(906) 847-4035 Office o (906) 847-6430 Fax



I

Section Xl, Itemc.

LAw OFFICES
ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN, & RENTROP
KELLY A. ALLEN OF COUNSEL:
PROFESSIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

;ESHS;:CV’?/ ‘; UHh“;ﬁ";ARK PHILLIP G. ADKISON

REGOR 39572 Woodward, Suite 222 KEVIN M. CHUDLER
gHANRY i Bloomfield Hills, Michigan 48304 GARY R. RENTROP

- HANS RENTROP ’ KATHERINE A. TOMASIK

Telephone (248) 540-7400
Facsimile (248) 540-7401
www. ANAfirm.com

October 12, 2023

Vi4d ELECTRONIC MAIL

Historic District Commission
City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market Street

P.O. Box 455

Mackinac Island, M1 49757

Re: Graduated Fines for Violation of Historic District Ordinance

Dear Commission Members:

At the HDC October meeting, you expressed a frustration with repeat violations of work being
done without the required historic district permits and that the existing fine associated with such violations

is not sufficient to compel compliance.

You asked whether the fines associated with violating the Historic District Ordinance of the City
of Mackinac Island (“HDO”) could be revised to contemplate for increasing fines based upon first, second
and third and subsequent violations. The short answer is “yes”.

As you are likely aware, the HDO is codified in the City of Mackinac Code Ordinances' (“Code”).
Generally speaking, all violations of the Code are civil infractions unless otherwise stated.”> Civil
infractions can be enforced with a Notice of Violation issued by the Mackinac Island Municipal
Ordinance Violations Bureau (“Bureau”).” The Bureau can only accept admissions of responsibility
without explanations and collect the scheduled fines for the violation. Where a charged individual denies
responsibility or admits responsibility with explanation, then a Municipal Civil Infraction Citation can be
issued and filed with the court.’

Violations for civil fines payable to the Bureau are $100 for the first offense, $200 for the second
offense, and $500 for the third offense within a 2-year period, unless some other fine schedule is
provided.® The fine for a violation associated with a citation shall not exceed $500 unless otherwise

stated by the Code.’

I Article V, Code of Ordinances.

2 §1-7(d), Code of Ordinances.

3 Article 2, Division 5, Code of Ordinances.
4 §2-333, Code of Ordinances.

5 §2-334(b), Code of Ordinances.

6 §2-335, Code of Ordinances

7 §1-7(f), Code of Ordinances.




Historic District Commission
October 12, 2023

Section Xl, Itemc.

Page 2 of 2

However, the HDO has its own penalty. The HDO states that a person who violates the HDO
may be fined not more than $5,000.00.% This penalty is substantially similar to the penalty provided for
by the Michigan Local Historic Districts Act (“Act”).® The Act states: “A person, individual, firm,
corporation, organization, institution, or agency of government that violates this act is responsible for a
civil violation and may be fined not more than $5,000.00.”'° A civil violation fine of this level is

consistent with the Michigan Revised Judicature Act.!!

The penalties for violating the HDO can differ for first, second, third, and subsequent offenses so
long as the greatest fine does not exceed $5,000.00 because the Code makes an exception to its general
fine requirements where specifically provided for in the Code, and State law only limits the fine to no
more than $5,000.00. It is therefore our conclusion that you may provide for graduated fines depending

on the number of times the HDO has been violated up to $5,000.00.

(a) A person, individual, partnership, firm, corporation, organization, institution, or
agency of government that violates this erdinance-article is responsible for a civil

violation and may be fined not—mere—than—$5;000-00pursuant to the following
schedule. but in no case more than $5.000.00-:

1% violation within 2-vear period *....$ Z SO

2™ violation within 2-vear period *...$ XS0

3" and subsequent violation(s) within 2-vear period *....$ S 20/)

* determined on the basis of the date of violation(s).

(b) A person, individual, partnership, firm, corporation, organization, institution, or
agency of government that violates this ordinance may be ordered by the court to pay
the costs to restore or replicate a resource unlawfully constructed, added to, altered,
repaired, moved, excavated or demolished.

Should you wish to have a graduated fine scale for a violation of the HDO, we recommend that
the City Council consider amending Section 10-170(a) of the Code to read something like the following:

If you have any questions or need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact my

office.
Very truly yours,
ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN, & RENTROP, PLLC
G. Hans Rentrop -

GHR/mjl

8 §10-170(a), Code of Ordinances.
o §15(1) of PA 169 of 1970.

1073,

1188727 of PA 236 of 1961.

m:\mackinac island, city\historic district\general\corres\2023-10-12 to hdc re graduated fines.docx




City of Mackinac Istand Telephone: (9

Section Xl, Iteme.

P.O. Box 455 Fax: (9
Mackinac Island, Ml 49757 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org

APPLICATION FOR BUSINESS LICENSE

Please indicate the type of business license you are applying for. Check only one:
|| New Business (A business located within the City which was not licensed the previous year.)
| Renewal Business (A business licensed the previous year and identical to previously approved license.)
X Off-Island Business (A business operating within the City but not physically located within the City.)

Name of Business: 97 Films

Name of Owner, Agent, or Manager; K<atie Simopoulos

Location of Business: |

Mailing Address: 27077 Prinz Rd Telephone No; | 248-602-0976

City, State, & Zip; Richmond, MI 48062 |Fax No._

Type of Business: | YVedding Cinematography ' Email Address: jk_atje@97films;com

State of Michigan Sales Tax Number / Social Security or FEIN: 46-5568940

Is this business a licensed trade regulated by the State of Michigan (contractor, architect, etc) Yes D No IZ]
(If yes, please include a copy of your state license certificate)

Horse or bicycle related businesses please include a copy of your certificate of liability insurance.

SIGNAGE: NUMBER OF SIGNS_ | |
List the number and describe the type and location of all signs. (Refer to the City's Sign and Outdoor Merchandise Display
Ordinance for guidance.) Also, check whether each sign is new or existing.

NEW EXISTING TYPE & LOCATION

L]
[l []

[]
[] .

The following information is required for all businesses. If there are any changes to existing signage or new signage, please fill out a Sign Permit
Application and provide drawings, sketches, and/or photos for each sign; showing all pertinent signage details.

| affirm that the information provided in this application is true and | have the authority to provide such information.

[

Applicant's Signéture Date Signed
Make checks payable to the City of Mackinac Island

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS AREA - CITY USE ONLY

Date Rec'd: //)I/Gw-n AP_.{ "7é FO>3 Fee Rec'd: Check No.

Council Action Date: /&2- 13 -23 Approved Denied License No._o/3 = 35 8




rax LA A o A Ll
() UV WIRAR T ™
v

PO Box 455 i Email clern@atyofm: org
Mackunac Isiand, MI 4975 APPLICATION FOR BUSINESS LICENSE socton 1. tomt %

| indi i license you are applying for. Check qnly one: .
Pleagz 'Lﬁaéeug;r?egsp 6(3: Lﬁz;?;zsss;o'cated W|y'thin the City which was not licensed the previous year.)

- i ' ' d identical to previously approved license.)
| Business (A business licensed the previous year an : ap |
% gfiz:grawd éjusiness((A business operating within the City but not physically located within the City.)

Name of Business: H\( “\";\3 i \\ Ca( ,
Name of Owner, Agent, or Manager: |\ \ \ C\\('\E L PO\Q{,LQJ n udcf(;

Location of Business: 4:( W\ \ TN i NN\L
” ) 2 N T _
Mailing Address: [, 2 M) . L lley ¢d Telephone No: _ [ >-\- [T —"71C |2

City, State, & Zip: oYy 1 U (T Fax No.

Type of Business: _ &\ ¢ Xviccl\ Condcncloc  Email Address: Df\ ap ele A ic 11c¢ j \\ X
State of Michigan Sales Tax Number / Social Security or FEIN: 2 (- (O \\\ T\ T

s this business a licensed trade regulated by the State of Michigan (contractor, architect, etc) Yes A No
(If yes, please include a copy of your state license certificate)

{orse or bicycle related businesses please include a copy of your certificate of liability insurance.

‘*

IGNAGE: NUMBER OF SIGNS

Jst‘the number and describe the type and location of all signs. (Refer to the City’s Sign and Qutdoor Merchandise Display
rdinance for guidance.) Also, check whether each sign is new or existing.

NEW EXISTING TYPE & LOCATION
O @
O 0O
O @)
O O

he following information is requir i isting si '
icoton gnd oot equired for all businesses. If there are any changes to existing signage or new signage, please fill out a Sign Permit

awings, sketches, and/or photos for each sign; showing all pertinent signage details.

ahfﬁ\rm that the infqmaﬁon provided in thi§ application is true and | have the authority to provide such information.

advewd  fop g € | -
Dblic;nt's g;gnaédre ' [m/‘zé( - l? - {b | 2023

Date Signed
Make checks payable to the City of Mackinac Island
t DO NOT WRITE IN THIS AREA - CITY USE ONLY
ate Rec'd:
e - 'd:
ouncil Action Date: " Recd heske -

—— Approved Denied License No. 18




Section X, ltemg.

City of Mackinac Istand Telephone: {9 -
P.O. Box 455 Fax; (906)847—6430
Mackinac Island, Mi 49757 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org

APPLICATION FOR BUSINESS LICENSE

Please indicate the type of business license you are applying for. Check only one:
New Business (A business located within the City which was not licensed the previous year.)
ﬂ Renewal Business (A business licensed the previous year and identical to previously approved license.)
XOff-lsland Business (A business operating within the City but not physically located within the City.)

Name of Business: DVM Utilities Inc.

—

Name of Owner, Agent, or Manager; __ D2ne! Dilegge

Location of Business; 6045 Sims Dr Suite 2, Sterling Heights, Mi 48313

Mailing Address; 6048 SmsDrSuite2 ~  _Telephone No; :586-979-0402

586-979-8295

City, State, & Zip: ___ Sterling Heights, M. 48313 FaxNo.: _

Type of Business: . Corporation. e ___ Email Address: . ddilegge@dvmutilities.com

State of Michigan Sales Tax Number / Social Security or FEIN: ; 382382769

is this business a licensed trade regulated by the State of Michigan (contractor, architect, etc) Yes X! No

(If yes, please include a copy of your state license certificate)
Horse or bicycle related businesses please include a copy of your certificate of liability insurance.

SIGNAGE: NUMBER OF SIGNS__
List the number and describe the type and location of all signs. (Refer fo the City's Sign and Qutdoor Merchandise Display
Ordinance for guidance.) Also, check whether each sign is new or existing.

NEW EXISTING .TYPE & LOCATION _.
P

The following information is required for alf businesses. If there are any changes to existing signage or new signage, please fill out a Sign Permit
Application and provide drawings, sketches, and/or photos for each sign; showing all pertinent signage details.

| | affirm that the information provided in ﬁ plication is true and | have the authority to provide such information.
D —o /-27-202%

[ .
Applicent's Signature ~ ~ 7 / ya Date Signed
Make checks payable to the City of Mackinac Island

DO NOT WRITE iN THIS AREA - CITY USE ONLY

Date Recd_Abvesmber 29, 023 FeeRec: Check No.
I Council Action Date: / -/ - &3 Approved Denied License No. & B — 35 7 118

Inv# A3-0b0

29




S P S

LS
: Section X, ltemh.
#2117 ‘ .
_ INDIVIDUAL $5,000 Bond (cashier check)
ACOLBRRF APPLICATION AND PERMIT - $1,000 Fee
‘ FOR USE OF CITY ST=Ter=pry =y
STREETS AND RIGHT OF WAY [RECEIVED
This permit is incomplete without page 2 E' N!O V29 2023
PLEASE PRINT IN INK OR TYPE {By: EOﬁac‘
Applicants Name Contractor Name (Individual, Company, etc.)
L‘///ﬂm nScMaa 3 /)l//"] Ut )otirs  T-NE
Mailing Address Mailing Address
6075 Sims [R, Svire 2 « "
City, State, Zip ’ City, State, Zip )/
5T1)ng HeishTS 1, 95517 r
Contact's Name & Phone Number ~ Phone .
llach Teeer o 54/ -900 ~1317 556 - 928 9912
Request: I do hereby make application for a permit to use the right of way of the following city streets.
Street or Other Location (Give distance and direction from nearest main intersection.)
06 /11 5T, Methiany TS5l Heoding 2esT™ Roeshly Dop" touteds J%{“‘
Date work to start on : Date work to be completed by
A5 Sapn 05 We  Reesive fermg /=10 _Deys from STat

Purpose: pf'fz'cﬂ'ﬁar./ e/l //R/f 1.25" (’o”flé/llr'r/, /V/‘\///ﬁm/
/7{7/{, Pull _Lofe, Ty (vSTwomes.

I certify that I accept the following:

1. Comtmencement of work set forth in the permit application constitutes acceptance of the permit as issued.
2. Failure to object within ten (10) days to the permit as issued constitutes acceptance to the permit as-issued.
3. If this permit is accepted by either of the above methods, I will comply with the provisions of the permit.

Applicant/. _‘ut i ‘ed Agent Signatufe _ Date
) i Lo 127 292

=

(If authorized agent - I hereby certify that I am acting as an authorized agent on behalf of the named applicant.)

Inv# 33 -olo

30




845C 845C

arre INNERDUCT1-1.25 B,3-24 0,>-CONSTRUCTION )
[\ . 152 SVA ONLY - BORE ? INCLUDE ’ 2 TESTING FIBER FACILITIES *CAUTION: cf Section Xl, Itemi.

1 SVA ONLY - FURNISH AND PL 1 EXEMPT MATERIAL ONLY 845C *VEHICLE ACCE

6896 MAIN ST
OFWND-24-500-BC | CONT-PL-CABLE 845C HH-30X48X36 (2016) 845C 69¢"SEE MIC FOR FIBER TESTING FORM
1Pl N -

M | PLAGE MATERIAL ONLY PER £ é& If el el 2.5X4%3 =30 /H-*SEE MIC FOR BB DETAIL DRAWING

1 SVA ONLY - GROUNDING STRI 5 ® . 2 TESTING FIBER FACILITIES 2.5%CUSTOMER CONTRACT:

— 5 E ANDY RYNBERG
u.ls CERWIRE

ane 1 7006-1-1 MAIN ST b R 274 SUAONLY - ADDER PLACING 9064406618
OFWND-24-500-BC (PPA) 845C < G . 274 EXEMPT MATERIAL ONLY MACKINAC ISLAND YACHT CLUB

1 SVA ONLY - FURNISH AND PL :Kzegzlg.zo g E% §% 260" 160 1 1/4 omG (2017, 7096 MAIN ST

e »3 N gglgn u‘(_ujﬂ MACKINAC ISLAND MI
JAin Bl (ppa) sasc 27’ s 02c03C (¥BOND AND GROUND PER AT&T PRACTICE

1SVA ONLY - INSTALL UP TO N < *UNAFFECTED CABLES OMITTED FOR CLARITY

= ¢ 68
FBT STUB - Y *COUNTY: MACKINAW
aric MK@e2,19-20 & C *TOWNSHIP: MACKINAC ISLAND
; o _p1B (po17) 845
@1SVAONLY'COREDRILLING sasc Mi3-24 : \°' 170 1DUCT-1.25 R *CO ADDRESS: 1398 HOBAN ST
N 3
CONCRETE N N
. 54 SVA ONLY - REMOVE 4IN OF q& <[5

@477 BAFCEXEMPT MATERIAL ONLY A 18" 1pp-1 1 a-BL0R_(PPA) 845C B e

20 SVA ONLY - FURNISH AND PL CONERETE L é. \ \ W <- ‘PRINT 3 BOGAN LN--> JAIA

54 SVA ONLY - FURNISH AND RE mke@ C , DY Py T1AW CWA ONLY INSPECTOR
ar7C 1 EXEMPT MATERIAL ONLY e m ; n—et _\I ®  ____. .
1SVA ONLY - FURNISH AND PL _ B N kit a - Sl W }
______ - o T S FRIN ST o 1MW CWA ONLY INSPECTOR
ekt HH-30X48X36 (2016) 845C
2.5X4X3 =30 CONCRETE
54 SVA ONLY - REMOVE 4IN OF sasc

(2016) B45C 748"

a—  5BQMT-072
B NC
A,1-18 <AB2KRRF> Mwaz,w-za
(A,19-20) e F1163A 7009 MAIN ST MAIN ST
A,21-24 . NC B4sC (2016) 85C
25-7 z
Mmezz\;Lx) 8 172 N HH-30%48X36 MK02,25-54
<AB2 4 1 8VA ONLY - PLACE/REPLACE
1 EXEMPT MATERIAL ONLY .
845C

INNERDUCT1-1.25
188 SVA ONLY - BORE 7 INCLUDE
188 EXEMPT MATERIAL ONLY

<--€0
<--FORT ST

845C

4 SPLICE FIBER EXISTING RIB

ELMK IN HH

SEE PRINT 5 FOR
BB DETAILS

7011 MAIN
HH-3@X48X36 (2016) 845C
2.5X4X3 =30

54 EXEMPT MATERIAL ONLY
845C

>

1 READY FOR SERVICE TRIGGER

CONCRETE
54 SVA ONLY - FURNISH AND RE

(1967) 45C 5
54 EXEMPT MATERIAL ONLY

BKTG-560

845C

MISCMAT
756 EXTRA COSTS

[56 (2016) 845C 390"
5BQ2MT-072
A,1-18 NC
(/’A?m—za) (<AB2KRRF> MK0©2,19-20) <AB2KRRF> A,19-20
A,21-24 NC
A,25-26 NC NC
MK@®2,27-48 NC NC
A,49-50 NC NC
MK@®2,51-52 NC NC
A,53-54 NC NC
MK®2,55-70 NC NC
A,71-72 NC NC

PROJECT # DATE SVC REQ'D
AO02KRRF 04/26/2024
NPANNX GEO LOC CLLI
906847 | M29921 |mcismimn
PRIMARY ENGR: ANDERSON, MICHAEL J.
ENGR. ID: MA1421 PER 31 Y
PHONE# 9066329901 | PR F5

AT&T Proprietary (Internal Use Only.) Not for use or disclosure outside of AT&T companies except under written agreement.




L The Rschard &.r
:Jane M“é”r?(?cfiglan'

Temporanly closedis

« Mackmac lsland &
Yacht Club

-

FIBER IN 1.25" DUCT B

‘ﬂlb"\i_.;y “:--"- % 3."-- ! &
B TR i

= FMackipa
: \ / r e’nporafg
Mackinac island ‘ , T _ . B ‘wew Bed ZYBreakfast
State Harbory - . =%




SVH+I3IT

/n V# 23 - olbd Section XI, ltemk.

: —
1

PermitNo. A 3 - /3~ ‘

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPtICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TQO CHANGE

Applicant Name: DVM Utiltkes  Tocorpurehd Permit Fee: 7 Lfolb Lo
Contact Name: W,k st TT : Date: |i- 27-2;02’3
Address: [0‘/5 Sims ﬂj Suite 2 City: Stecliay H'e.'jw |
l p—

State: M, chian ' Zip: 458303 Fax#: 5%4- 979~ 4295 .

Mo/):j M e
Phone #: 5%6-% 319 | c4¢-979-04p.  Email Address: mledd e, ! umelokes g
Work Site: 7806 Muy St Mackinee  Tylaad
Reason Vehicle is Needed: Han epuoned /el b b bl da Lﬂmfld‘{ hacizsate | bace

Vehicle Description: _ ey jgktince MO (Waee Tnek)  Trnek #!‘f‘l
Make Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: Jec Y- ec 19 2023 Total Days of Usage: 5- { dg¥$
What Boat Line & Dock: /yndd Fr%L |
Proposed Travel Route: | Loal Dok 4 Lacation |

The submittal of this applica}ﬁon does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information: provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved

uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of pennnts
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit. :

Applicants Signature: %// ’Hgf 1L Date: | 1*23‘5?023

Applications will not Pe submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is rec ewed.

Please visit: cityofmi. org for council dates & times

Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 4975‘;7
Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: cletk@cityo ; fmi.org
| = {
| City Use: Application Received: //- ?-?- I0F3 Fee Received: Ck #:

Date of Action on Applicatim:l: (2. 13- 2 3 Approved: Denied: By: déurzc(_g

Comments: { !

qﬁ 1/8/2018)

33




i sl ke o . il

[T

e e bt B e

RSN

o

SR

———

USRS

Section Xl, Itemk.

Permit No. &3 "4’3 ; |

APPLICATI?ON FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPI:;.,ICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: VM : UH!'h},s Imrfmfga\ Permit Fee:_i_;?jé-_d_b
Contact Name: /I.ok I £0} 1T Date: _)_/-27-21,423
Address: 6045 Sins De,iSite L City: Shelim_Feihs |
State: ke  Zip: Yals Faxt: 5ag-970- 4295 I

I pftie

Phone # 5‘!6 Q- 138 oet-91%-t4z  Email Address: mPedthl) dym ubilties. com 1 kmwﬁﬁpqﬁl&.uﬂ

Work Site: 7006 M aen st Mackinge Fsload :
Reason Vehicle is Needed: Qm E{k;fhcn‘} / paheal 1o be uble 1y LM{J"*& horamfsl Bace

Vehicle Description: fzid F-380  Trwk # 152
Make Model/Description

! _
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: Dzc 4- fec 15 2023 Total Days of Usage: 5-/¢ lays

i
What Boat Line & Dock: Arndd [rcigr

Proposed Travel Route: L loo|  Dicks 4 loctin |

i
H
i
!

The submittal of this apphcatlon does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information  provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or wolaudn of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of perm!nts
conditions and will be pums]!1able as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit. |

||
il

Applicants Signature: %ﬁ/ %/{ y4 Date: |- 24-7423
»|

Applications will not fhe submitted te City Council for approval until the fee is recelved

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 | Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk(@city onm org
*:
City Use: Application ReceiEVed: /[-29.- 23 Fee Received: - Ck#: __'__‘____ o
Date of Action on Applicaﬁofn: |2-13- 23 Approved: Denied: By: Q@CQ
| Comments: ) _i_ . ; |
l .% |
(i1/8/2018)
|

34




Section Xl, Itemk.

PermitNo. A2~ LI | |

{

APPLICATfON FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE
Applicant Name: DUM | Ut lities  Tacorsucnted Permit Fee: PR 15-
Contact Name: Mak ;EGH 4t Date: ||-27-2623
Address: 4049 Sims @r Suite 2 City: S*Crl.ir} Hc{}( i
{ |
0ffie

i ?
Phone # 566 900~ 1319, S86-a79-p4pL Email Address: mfef¥ () Jumutires.com 1 km'cism“tﬂ ivnhii%s‘

Work Site: 7006 Main | SF, Macknde  Tsland
Reason Vehicle is Needed:  Have Blbgnent % mabecsl o cmlpLh Laciz gata b;}r’é

Vehicle Description: Foch F-850  Truck #[9Y4
Make Model/Description

£

days

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: Jec Y- Dec |5 2023 Total Days of Usage: _5- [

What Boat Line & Dock.f Arngu o ra:jl.r
Proposed Travel Route: _Lml Dcks 4 ek

H
1

I
The submittal of this apphcatlon does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information prowded on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of penmts
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit. | |

!
|

Applicants Signature: %7/ Z/J/ ﬂ/ Date: JI-2.5 —flﬂlj

Applications will not ?e submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is recelved

Please visit: cityofmi. org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, M, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 | Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: cletk@city Oiml org
| 7
City Use: Application Receix}'cd: 29 23 Fee Received: _ Ck# '
Date of Action on Applicatimjx 12-13-23 Approved: _ Denied: By: (ovenc J |
| Comments: ? ] «

(4[1/8/2018)

35




|

Section Xl, Itemk.

Permit No. T &3 ~ 1 79 |

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY TRAILER PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH TRAILER AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS (;)F ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: _[J/ Utiies Incorgar«%r»( Permit Fee:

Contact Name: M.ck “Jotz) =

Date: |l-27-20%

,

|
5.6°

Address: J45  Sae [, 1Sire T City: ﬁv/:l} Hc;}lfs

State: /Mg(ngm  Zip: 11303 Fax#: 5% -079- 429%
Phone,;\#‘;k%é'qm-!j /4 ”f?f-m-om Email Address: mfef8/4 dvmctilities.com 1 kmgllmltl@ p!ymﬁﬁsz
Work Site/Destination: 706 [lan 3} ; Mackipse Zshhad | -
Reason Trailer is Needec%l: Mool Hyrcaandal [ Ditedpasl  Drdl) s «:gn',lm hycieah] baee _pesieck
Trailer Description: [99%_ Relshe 24Ton Traikr # 10 008 1bs (6 Vk)

1 Make Model/Description Weight

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: Dec Y- [ec |5 2023 Total Days of Usage:
|
What Boat Line & Dock: Apd) freieht

Proposed Travel Route: lea Dock 4 location

Trailers pulled by horse and dray CANNOT EXCEED 3000 pounds |
The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approveéﬂ

permits

are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved

uses and purposes or violatién of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of perm
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

its

023

 Date: |-2% —2

Applicants Signature: 2%1 @/ ﬂ

Applications will not gbe submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is re!fceived.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times. |

Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, ML, 49757
Email: cleck@cityofmi.org

Phone: 906-847-3702 ' Fax: 906-847-6430

i !

| City Use: Application Re;ceived: [{-29. 23 Fee Received: Ck#:

| Date of Action on Applicajtion: [3-13. 23 Approved: Denied: By: Cornuncld |

Comments:

| | 11/8/2018

36




PR RPPRR—

NERE—

Section Xl, Itemk.

PermitNo. /X3 -/ S@

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY TRAILER PERMIT |
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH TRAILER AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE l |
E

T
Applicant Name: DUM | Ufjities I..m.pamhi Permit Fee: ﬁ']go
!
Contact Name: AMark T@@ I Date: |-27-2023
Address: L4046  4ims Drg, St T City: _Sterliny Heihss |
State: Michitan Zip: Y8313 Fax#: 5%-979-49295 ) |
hack > fEFice
Phone #: 534 -G8 - 314 24-979-Jygr. Emaijl Address: mieft/l dvmotlihes.am 4 kamHé} Jl/g:.-f{’#{d.l,pp
Work Site/Destination: 14 My, 8, Mabinse Fslaod

g
Reason Trailer is Ncedcc}: Hul  onini exavator ¢ complete  icah | bare miu'
\ |

Trailer Description: Zity ilesj.e. [5Ten Tonler # 1| 36,440 (QVWPJ
3 Make Model/Description Welghtl

1
i

Proposed Starting & Endmg Date: Dec Y- Dec |6 203 Total Days of Usage: 5~ !D cla s
What Boat Line & Dock Aeadld FmgH |
Proposed Travel Route: ; [a \ Dack % Locabion i

Trailers pulled by horse and dray CANNOT EXCEED 3000 pounds i

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information:provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permlts
conditions and will be puni shable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit. -

Applicants Signature: 7/%‘;( Z//f _le Date: | ['Z‘é’ZJZK

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is recelved

Please visit: cityofmi. org for council dates & times.
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 g Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@c1ty(nfm1 org
City Use: Application Refgeived: / /- 249 23 Fee Received: Ck# L
Date of Action on Applica;tion: [2-13-33 Approved: Denied: By: Covncd

Comments: i

! ‘hi/r2018

37




P

Section Xl, Itemk.

PermitNo.'_T;?S - 18] ‘l

i
{
i

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY TRAILER PERMIT
(ONE APPI%ICATION FOR EACH TRAILER AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE
i

Applicant Name: DIM f DK ctes prm?w{

4 —ct
Permit Fee: # 12X

Contact Name: MUL_}:fﬂ y! Date: [[-Z7~7p23
Address: 45 Sime U S 2 City: _Sterling Heigpss |
State: /l LLMA ' Zip: _463/3 Fax#: 94L-479~ €195 |

phfiee
Phone# 54% ~Gdo - }3/? 595-479-1y71 Email Address: Mh%‘@dm o fitees. tam ¥ knn‘ca!m{é@ M*H fws

Work Site/Destination: 7506 Maia St f{hcémc Is/«ai

Reason Trailer is Needec.li. Vae drealee to mke swo 01 waber Chas off ats the| Lake

Trailer Description: LP575 sSOT _ 508 Lollsn  Tandem fixde [l Trorke) Uﬂ (0d8lgs GYNR W>
Make Model/Description Wexgh

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: Do Y- Du |6 2023 Total Days of Usage: 5-I8

What Boat Line & Dock: Armh\ Frm ¥

Slbldy

Proposed Travel Route: [oal Dock 4o [scatan
s
Trailers pulled by horse and dray CANNOT EXCEED 3000 pounds

The submittal of this appllcatlon does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved penmits
are based on the mformatlon provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved

uses and purposes or onlatlon of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits

conditions and will be pumshable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: 772/( ,ﬂ/ Date: }/-2% '52023

Applications will not be subnntted to City Council for approval until the fee is recielved

Please visit: cityofmi. org for council dates & times.
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, Mi, 4975

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@mty'ljﬁm org
City Use: Application Re%:eived- /|- 29 23 Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Apphcaihon |F~-13-3-3 Approved: ____ Denied: By: Council '
| Comments: i '

11812018

38




Section Xl, Iteml.

Permit No. & 5 - 'i/5’

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: O'Boyle and Company Permit Fee: % /50,9
Contact Name: Kyle O'Boyle Date:  12-11-23
Address: 1 Amowhead Drive City: Marquette

State: Mi Zip: 49855 Fax#: (S06) 249-8406

Phone #: (906) 251-1202 Email Address:  sean.Loboyle@gmailcom

Work Site: _Lenox = _Afjp7 -~ Adare 4 Street
Reason Vehicle 1s Needed: excavation

Vehicle Description: Bobcat E-35 4-ton excavator
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: Dec 18- 22 Total Days of Usage: 3

What Boat Line & Dock; Amold Freight, Coal Dock

Proposed Travel Route: _Astor St, Market St

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved pemits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: KPO Date: 12-11-23

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for appraval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: cletk@cityofmi org
City Use: Application Received: / 01/ /1l / 20323  Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: Z%Z[ 32 [ S Approved: Denied: By: (ownc 74
Comments:

(11/872018)

39




Section Xl, Iteml.

Permit No. 7:23 - /&2

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY TRAILER PERMIT
{ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH TRAILER AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: O'Boyle and Company Permit Fee: 7 757 %
Contact Name: _Kyle O'Boyle Date: 12-11-23
Address: 1 Amowhead Drive City: Marquette

State: Michigan Zip: 49855 Fax#: (906) 249-8406

Phone #: (906) 251-1202 Email Address: sean..oboyle@gmail.com

Work Site/Destination: lenox — AS/CT - ,/Mccr;du& St

Reason Trailer is Needed: Store tools in a safe and dry place

Trailer Description: _ Integrity 16" double axle box frailer 2400
Make Model/Description Weight

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: _12-14-23 to 3-2923  Total Days of Usage: 107

What Boat Line & Dock: Amold Freight, Coal Dack

Proposed Travel Route: _State Rd - British Landing Rd - Annex Rd - Stonedliff Rd

Trailers pulled by horse and dray CANNOT EXCEED 3000 pounds

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: KPO Date: 12-11-23

Applications will not be submitted te City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi org for council dates & times.
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, M1, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofini org
City Use: Application Received: _/ a"/ 1 / FOF3  Fee Received: Cl#:
Date of Action on Application: [&[[ ‘2:[’&3 Approved: Denied: By: _{ ?ﬂ Lnccf
Comments:

11/872018

40




Section XI, ltemm.

Permit No. 735 -/ 33

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY TRAILER PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH TRAILER AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: Spence Brothers Permit Fee: % 15~ &0
Contact Name: Peter Spence Date: 10/26/2023
Address: 800 Hastings St., Suite A City: Traverse City

State; Michigan Zip: 49686 Fax#: (231)995-0114

Phone #: (231) 947-7824 Email Address: peterspence@spencebrothers.com

Work Site/Destination: Jockey Club

Reason Trailer is Needed: Transportation of Construction Materials/Tools and Storage of Tools.
TBD - will be pulled by Truck

Trailer Description: 24 ft. Trailer (Truck Permit #23-251)
Make Model/Description Weight
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 12/8/2023-5/1/2024 Total Days of Usage: approx. 145 days

What Boat Line & Dock: Arnold Freight, Coal Dock

Proposed Travel Route: Spence Brothers will pull trailer up to Jockey Club from the coal dock with a truck and
will have a police esCor.

Trailers pulled by horse and dray CANNOT EXCEED 3000 pounds

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: Date:

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times.
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clertk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: / &/ | 3 /Z& = Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: /2 Z / %{ 2 2 Approved: Denied: By: /,)JL/ j 774 ﬁr /
Comments: -

11/8/2018

41




Permit No. 223’ (29 — S0 Day Exrtenaronc Section XI, Itemn.

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: __Fettig's Landscaping The Inn at Stonecliffe Permit Fee: #25.6°
Contact Name: Gary Fettig Ben Horn Date:  IDEC23
Address: 2950 Townsend Rd City: Petoskey

State: _MI Zip: 49770 Fax#:

Phone #: _231-347-8504  734-657-7949 Email Address: fettiglandscaping@gmail.com
Work Site: The Inn at Stonecliffe

Reason Vehicle is Needed; Irrigation installation

Vehicle Description: __Ditchwitch B-30
Make Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 13DEC23-13JAN23 Total Days of Usage: _ 30 days

What Boat Line & Dock: _ Armold Freight-British Landing
Proposed Travel Route: _State Dock, M-185, British Landing Rd, State Road, British Landing Rd

Annex Rd, Stonecliffe Rd, Cudahy Circle

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

W [ 1}

Applicants Signature: Date: 11DEC23

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, M1, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.ore
;
City Use: Application Received: _/ L [2-2 3  FeeReceived: ~ Ck#___
Date of Action on Application: /Z- /3 -23 Approved: Denied: By: @mn_c_ 7
Comments: I ~ e

(11/8/2018)

42




Permit No. 93— /9l - 30 B:,j Extiviaren Section XI, Itemo.

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: __Harborview Custom Builders The Inn at Stonecliffe Permit Fee: #3795, 6°

Contact Name: Rob Trombley Ben Horn Date: 11DEC23
. 126 S Fulton St ity Petoskey

Address: City:

State: _M| Zip: 49770 Fax#:

Phone #: _231-838-8230  734-657-7949  Email Address: rhtrombley@charter.net
Work Site: The Inn at Stonecliffe

Reason Vehicle 1s Needed: Health, safet, welfare of contractors. Move heavy objects, unload drays

Vehicle Description: _ Skytrak CAT TL642C
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 13DEC23-13JAN23 Total Days of Usage: __30 days

What Boat Line & Dock: _Amold Freight-British Landing  (Currently on Site)
Proposed Travel Route: State Dock, M-185, British Landing Rd, State Road, British Landing Rd

Annex Rd, Stonecliffe Rd, Cudahy Circle

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

. 1

Applicants Signature: Date: 11DEC23

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@citvofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: [ [P 23 Fee Received: _ Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: _/ 2+ /3- 23 Approved: Denied: By: _ﬂﬂmcw
Comments: o

(11/8/2018)

43




#4—75’0&( j&c atiove
Permit No. 075 - A5 '7L - 30 -Da:] Extiveaion Section X, Itemp.

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL. MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: Hoffman Landscaping The Inn at Stonecliffe Permit Fee: # 61‘5-0 D
Contact Name:  Mark Hoffman Ben Horn Date: 11DEC23
Address: 2023 B Mitchell St City: Petoskey

State: M Zip: 49770 Fax#:

Phone #: 231-347-9854  734-657-7949 Email Address: jhis@agmail.com benlhorn@yahoo.com

Work Site: The Inn at Stonecliffe/Manor V

Reason Vehicle is Needed: Landscaping Inn at Stonecliffe & Manor V

Vehicle Description: ___ 2000 _International Dump Truck BC18453
Make Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 13DEC23-13JANZ3 Total Days of Usage: 30 9ays

What Boat Line & Dock: Arnold Freight-British Landing
Proposed Travel Route: State Dock, M-185, British Landing Rd, State Rd, British Landing Rd, Annex Rd

Stonecliffe Rd, Forest Dr, Cudahy Circle

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

P e oy — —— .

T e b et e |
IE"_ ST j

Applicants Signature: Date: 11DEC23

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk @cityofmi.ore
City Use: Application Received: /& -/2. 23  Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: [+~ [3- 23 Approved: Denied: By: ﬁﬂ_}u’zc 72
Comments: ____ o _

(11/8/2018)

44




Vii

ifqgo.ﬁbpe

Section X, ltemp.

Permit No. éa’ A5 3 — 30 DO:j a‘l:a/wm

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name; _Hoffman Landscaping The Inn at Stonecliffe Permit Fee: #QOO 00
Contact Name:  Mark Hoffman Ben Horn Date: 11DEC23
Address: 2023 B Mitchell St City: _Petoskey

State: Ml Zip: 49770 Fax#:

Phone #: 231-347-9854  734-657-7949 Email Address: jhls@gmail.com _benlhorn@yahoo.com

Work Site: The Inn at Stonecliffe/Manor V

Reason Vehicle 1s Needed: Landscaping Inn at Stonecliffe & Manor V

Vehicle Description: __2015 Takeuchi Front End Loader TW-65
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 13DEC23-13JAN23 Total Days of Usage: 30 days

What Boat Line & Dock: Arnold Freight-British Landing

Proposed Travel Route: State Dock, M-185, British Landing Rd, State Rd, British Landing Rd, Annex Rd

Stonecliffe Rd, Forest Dr, Cudahy Circle

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits

fmm i e et e —

5 verithie by postt e |
-

— atiitdiEr__ ]

Applicants Signature: Date: 11DEC23

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofimi.ore
City Use: Application Received: /& -/ 2 - &3 Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: /(3 23 _ Approved: Denied: By: CM ccl
Comments: _ e —

(11/8/2018)

45




#375.60 jPete Location
Permit No. _‘??3 - X5 - 50 Doﬁ gmtm Section XI, Itemp.

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT. S T GE
Applicant Name: Hoffman Landscaping The Inn at Stonecliffe Permit Fee: @76'0 Rl
Contact Name:  Mark Hoffman Ben Horn Date: 11DEC23
Address: 2023 B Mitchell St City: Petoskey
State: M Zip: 49770 Fax#:

Phone #: 231-347-9854  734-657-7949 Email Address: jhis@gmail.com benthorn@yahoo.com

Work Site: The Inn at Stonecliffe/Manor V

Reason Vehicle is Needed: Landscaping Inn at Stonecliffe & Manor V

Vehicle Description: __Takeuchi Excavator TB-260
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 13DEC23-13JAN23 Total Days of Usage: 30 9ays

What Boat Line & Dock: Arnold Freight-British Landing
Proposed Travel Route: State Dock, M-185, British Landing Rd, State Rd, British Landing Rd, Annex Rd

Stonecliffe Rd, Forest Dr, Cudahy Circle

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: Date: 11DEC23

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, M1, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: /o4 "/ &+ 23  FeeReceived: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: /ot /33 3 Approved: ______ Denied: ______ By: _éﬂfr_ﬂ cil

Comments: _

(11/82018)

46




t

# 35,60 A

mp.

Permit No. &/3— 51 — R0 Doi_j gmwm Section XI, Ite

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: Hoffman Landscaping The Inn at Stonecliffe Permit Fee: -2 150 .0°
Contact Name:  Mark Hoffman Ben Horn Date: 11DEC23
Address: 2023 B Mitchell St City: _Petoskey

State: M Zip: 49770 Fax#:

Phone #: 231-347-9854  734-657-7949 Email Address: jhis@amail.com benlhorn@yahoo.com

Work Site: The Inn at Stonecliffe/Manor V

Reason Vehicle is Needed: Landscaping inn at Stonecliffe & Manor V

Vehicle Description: __Chevyy 3500 Duelly
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: _13DEC23-13JAN23 Total Days of Usage: 30 9ays

What Boat Line & Dock: Arnold Freight-British Landing
Proposed Travel Route: State Dock, M-185, British Landing Rd, State Rd, British Landing Rd, Annex Rd

Stonecliffe Rd, Forest Dr, Cudahy Circle

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Weribiord iy pa¥f e ]

gl J
Applicants Signature: Date: 11DEC23

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: (ot (- 23 Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: ! ¢ /3.2 3 Approved: Denied: By: _ [_’ﬂ"”'lc_ﬁ’/_ —

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

47




l'

#u5.® 2

Permit No. _O?é:_ "H\,e - 30 ﬁ):j E,Ytbn/&lm, IL Section XI, Itemp.

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR YEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: Hoffman Landscaping The inn at Stonecliffe Permit Fee: $LQ52>_60
Contact Name:  Mark Hoffman Ben Horn Date: _1DEC23
Address: 2023 B Mitchell St City: Petoskey

State: Ml Zip: 49770 Fax#:

Phone #: 231-347-9854  734-657-7949 Email Address: jhls@gmail.com benlhorn@yahoo.com

Work Site: The Inn at Stonecliffe/Manor V

Reason Vehicle is Needed: Landscaping Inn at Stonecliffe & Manor V

Vehicle Description: ___1987 international Dump Truck Bc18453
Make Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: _13DEC23-13JAN23 Total Days of Usage: 30 days

What Boat Line & Dock; Arnold Freight-British Landing

Proposed Travel Route: State Dock, M-185, British Landing Rd, State Rd, British Landing Rd, Annex Rd

Stonecliffe Rd, Forest Dr, Cudahy Circle

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

— e — — ——

Vel eq by pAte ies |

Applicants Signature: Date: 11DEC23

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, M1, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityotmi.org
City Use: Application Received: _/ & (2 23 Fee Received: __ Ck#
Date of Action on Application: _/d-"(3- 22 _Approved: Denied: By: C%”lc il
Commemts: N I R

(11/8/2018)

48




Section X, ltemq.

Permit No. . )3 - 7

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: Dickinson Homes Inc. Permit Fee: % / R, 60
Contact Name: Loni LePage Date: 12/8/2023
Address: 1500 West Breitung Ave. City: Kingsford

State: Ml Zip: 49802 ~ Fax#: 906-774-5800

Phone #: 906-779-9405 Email Address: loni@dickinsonhomes.com B

Work Site: British Landing to Worksites (Nephew Housing )

Reason Vehicle is Needed: Route Checks for Building deliveries.

Vehicle Description: Chev Cruze 2017 B B
Make Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 12/11/2023-12/13/2023 Total Days of Usage: 1-2

What Boat Line & Dock: British Landing o

Proposed Travel Route:  British landing- state rd- garrison rd- carriage rd.

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: Loni LePage B Date: 12/8/2023

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: /4 8- D63 3 Fee Received: Ck# ‘
Date of Action on Application: /22 - /.3 - 2 3Approved: Denied: By; VL/ Q’D’I/I_C/ }

oo prespproce by o ond 33focn,

(11/8/2018)

49




|
British landing ¢

X off load Modular Homes Sectlons.Here

Section X, ltemq.

-

s 3
"~y S
S

-

>3 b \

Mackinac Island

S i Travel Route
i >« (185)
- ¥V ‘
1} _{.1 Br/[' r ROUTE FOR ALL
B L x4
~§’?{a,,% ) HOBAN HILL
185 N - BUILDINGS
/ .
L
2 :
A X\IE i
r/ a:_ \a \. L,f-_
:; ’1 !._\ \; \ 'l"_
: ," 3 1) ,(" B S
¢ 1. 1 ’ "‘
|' {* “s, h‘ N \\\ I' Jo—s
I ~. * a0 1. =EO8
N P iy A 1
~4 N e \Mac;kmac
l ’ /N/'? "’) ‘._‘ “““““ JSIand
RN T ‘, Macklnac ,,,x:
V" ) 4 ‘sland-Airport
- " )
)T A (MCD) ik
// Y ,-] s 4 ",,‘,'""
f:“) / |—/}\ A (\e;"’?:" ;% R o)
w T - RN
-"x ] —~ )i % " 2 \\?‘\o
 Woods, A% . ; 2 2
. A 2t _" = \, ’po’ ]
VTN ; - \ \ Mackmac
[ et 1 ; ) e '\(" Islaiid
) ! = =Y O Y \State Park
¥ .'? . ‘\\‘ _‘.‘m:"%' b
Sunset Rock g TR S
B\ LI o
Ay )-? o s 7 e N
~ ! Wings of Mackinec&z) ¢y
o LV q.b' 1
\\_“‘(\ if.__.«l'k;e '\i
R = i
185 \\ s.\ Y .'1'3‘ 0,0,(‘? \‘\\
- ] ~ iyl e 1
Devil's Kltchen ‘? | o Xsitac S
g C Grand{: ) (J\éy =

50




3 Vebicle

Section XI, Itemr.

PermitNo._ J3 - 41§

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL. MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING Permit Fee:
Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA Date: 12/11/2023
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST. IGNACE
State: Ml Zip: 49781 Fax#:
Phone #: 906-643-7660 FEmail Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com
Work Site: BOB BENSER 1256 TRUSCOTT ST
Reason Vehicle is Needed: INSTALL WATER, SEWER AND POWER
Vehicle Description: 10 YD TRUCK
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: VK OF 1/1/2024 Total Days of Usage: 1 WEEK

What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT
FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

Proposed Travel Route:

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: MM Date: 12/11/2023

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757
Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk cityofmi.org

City Use: Application Received: /. . L/l 23 Fee Received: Ck #:

Date of Action on Application: /2 -/3- Q3 Approved: Denied: By: ( I’i’u ncil

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

51




Section XI, Itemr.

PermitNo. A 3 -H19

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING Permit Fee:
Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA Date: 12/11/2023
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST.IGNACE
State: Ml Zip: 49781 Fax#:
Phone #: 906-643-7660 Email Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com
Work Site: BOB BENSER 1256 TRUSCOTT ST
Reason Vehicle is Needed: NSTALL WATER, SEWER AND POWER
Vehicle Description: BACKHOE
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: VWK OF 1/1/2024 Total Days of Usage: 1 WEEK

What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: __ 7 Z&fcAumatr— Date: 12/11/2023

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk/@ cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: /R -//- 23 Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: [Z /3 -3 3 Approved: Denied: By: Corerie L

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

52




Section XI, Itemr.

Permit No. _ <3 "’/9'0

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING Permit Fee:

Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA Date: 12/11/2023
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST.IGNACE

State: Ml Zip: 49781 Fax#:

Phone #: 906-643-7660 Email Address: belongaexcavating@outiook.com
Work Site: BOB BENSER 1256 TRUSCOTT ST

Reason Vehicle is Needed: INSTALL WATER, SEWER AND POWER

MINI EXCAVATOR
Make Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: VK OF 1/1/2024 Total Days of Usage: 1 WEEK
What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT

Vehicle Description:

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: 724@«7&:—\/ Date: 12/11/2023

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk(a cityofmi.ore
City Use: Application Received: /2 -//- 223  Fee Received:  Ck#:
Date of Action on Application: /2 /3. &2 Approved: Denied: By: f Nene il

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

53




/7Z Vediole

Section Xl, Items.

Permit No. <43 - L3

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING Permit Fee:

Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA Date: 12/11/2023
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST. IGNACE

State: Ml Zip: 49781 Fax#:

Phone #: 906-643-7660 Fmail Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com

Work Site: LAKEVIEW HOTEL - 1358 FRENCH LN

Reason Vehicle is Needed: INSTALL WATER LINE FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION

Vehicle Description: 10 YD TRUCK
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: WK OF 1/1/2024 Total Days of Usage: 2-3DAYS

What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: ]zgfm Date: 12/11/2023

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, M1, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk( cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: /A-//- 23 Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: /2-/3- 23 Approved: Denied: By: Crunc il

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

54




Section Xl, Items.

PermitNo. A3 - HAX

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING Permit Fee:

Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA Date: 12/11/2023
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST. IGNACE

State: Ml Zip: 49781 Fax#:

Phone #: 906-643-7660 Email Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com

Work Site: LAKEVIEW HOTEL - 1358 FRENCH LN

Reason Vehicle is Needed: INSTALL WATER LINE FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION

Vehicle Description: SKID STEER
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: WK OF 1/1/2024 Total Days of Usage: 25 DAYS

What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: J@W Date: 12/11/2023

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk(a citvofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: /3 -//- 23 Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: /2. /3. 23 Approved: Denied: By: _(’mn,,:é//"

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

55




Section Xl, Items.

Permit No. A3 - 4323

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL. MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING Permit Fee:

Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA Date: 12/11/2023
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST. IGNACE

State: Ml Zip: 49781 Fax#:

Phone #: 906-643-7660 Email Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com

Work Site: LAKEVIEW HOTEL - 1358 FRENCH LN

Reason Vehicle is Needed: INSTALL WATER LINE FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION

Vehicle Description: EXCAVATOR
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: VK OF 1/1/2024 Total Days of Usage: 23 DAYS

What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: W/ﬂwmﬁuv Date: 12/11/2023

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, M1, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk(e cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: /2 1 -2 = Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: /2 -/3-23 Approved: Denied: By: C’VHJ’IC (X4

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

56




Section Xl, Items.

Permit No. A 5 - 49’4

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING Permit Fee:

Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA Date: 12/11/2023
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST. IGNACE

State: Mi Zip: 49781 Fax#:

Phone #: 906-643-7660 Fmail Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com

Work Site: LAKEVIEW HOTEL - 1358 FRENCH LN

Reason Vehicle is Needed: INSTALL WATER LINE FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION

Vehicle Description: BACKHOE
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date; VWK OF 1/1/2024 Total Days of Usage: 2-3 DAYS

What Boat Line & Dock; ARNOLD FREIGHT

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits

are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: WW Date; '4/11/2023

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk( citvofmi.ore
City Use: Application Received: /&2 /[ & 3 ~ Fee Received: Ck #
Date of Action on Application: /2 -/3-23 Approved: Denied: By: Qowenrci 0

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

57




‘71 VM/&&

Section XI, Itemt.

Permit No. 3 — 4@5'

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING Permit Fee:

Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA Date: 12/11/2023
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST. IGNACE

State: Ml Zip: 49781 Faxi:

Phone #: 906-643-7660 Email Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com

Work Site: [ROQUOIS PROPERTIES - 1351 FRENCH LN

Reason Vehicle is Needed: INSTALL WATER LINE FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION

Vehicle Description: 10 YD TRUCK
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: VWK OF 1/1/2024 Total Days of Usage: 2-3 DAYS

What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: Mm Date: 12/11/2023

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk(z cityofmi.ore
City Use: Application Received: /2 -/[- 23 ~ Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: /2-/3-23 Approved: Denied: By: CJ?,(. ne il f

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

58




Section XI, Itemt.

Permit No. _0? 3 - Lljg-lf

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING Permit Fee:

Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA Date: 12/11/2023
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST. IGNACE

State: MI Zip: 49781 Fax#:

Phone #: 906-643-7660 Email Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com

Work Site: |ROQUOIS PROPERTIES - 1351 FRENCH LN

Reason Vehicle is Needed: INSTALL WATER LINE FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION

Vehicle Description: SKID STEER
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: VWK OF 1/1/2024 Total Days of Usage: w

What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: ]@Mv Date: 12/11/2023

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk(a cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: /o2 -//- 2 3 Fee Received: Ck #
Date of Action on Application: /o2 /3. & 3 Approved: Denied: By: ﬁa’u ricil

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

59




Section XI, Itemt.

Permit No. _é’_ 3 - 427

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING Permit Fee:

Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA Date: 12/11/2023
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST.IGNACE

State: M Zip: 49781 Fax#:

Phone #: 906-643-7660 Email Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com

Work Site: |ROQUOIS PROPERTIES - 1351 FRENCH LN

Reason Vehicle is Needed: INSTALL WATER LINE FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION

Vehicle Description: EXCAVATOR
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: VWK OF 1/1/2024 Total Days of Usage: 2™ DAYS

What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: .ZP%JW Date; 12/11/2023

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk(citvofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: /2 - /- 23 Fee Received: Ck #
Date of Action on Application: /2 -/3- 2 3 Approved: Denied: By: (’ guUunc Lﬁ

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

60




Section XI, Itemt.

Permit No. 32/5‘23

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING Permit Fee:

Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA Date: 12/11/2023
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST. IGNACE

State: MI Zip: 49781 Fax#:

Phone #: 906-643-7660 Email Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com

Work Site: |ROQUOIS PROPERTIES - 1351 FRENCH LN

Vehicle Description: BACKHOE
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date; VVK OF 1/1/2024 Total Days of Usage: 2-3DAYS

What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: M/Lmubsv Date: 12/11/2023

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, M1, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk( cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: /G *//- 23 Fee Received: Ck#:
Date of Action on Application: /2-/3-23 Approved: Denied: By: (] ovnccl

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

61




Permit No. é 3 - %,19 Section XI, ltemu.

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: Little Traverse Tree Service The Inn at Stonecliffe  Permit Fee: #Q5.00

Contact Name: __Scoft Langlois Ben Hom Date: _11DEC23
Address: 289 S Ellsworth City: _Petoskey

State: Michigan Zip: 49770 Fax#:

Phone #: 231-330-4276 Email Address: littletraversetreeservice@gmail.com

Work Site: The Inn at Stonecliffe

Reason Vehicle i1s Needed: Tree Trimming & Removal

Vehicle Description: _Platform Basket (Scissor Lift) 2210
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 18DEC23-31DEC23 Total Days of Usage: _ 14

What Boat Line & Dock: Arnold Freight-British Landing

Proposed Travel Route: _State Dock, M-185, British Landing Rd, State Rd, British Landing Rd, Annex Rd,

Stonecliffe Rd, Cudahy Circle

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

ki amanis | niie piiis s o

Applicants Signature: _ Date: 11DEC23

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, M1, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@citvofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: [L-1P- 23 Fee Received: o Ck#
Date of Action on Application: _/2-/3- 23 Approved: Denied: By: ﬂ wncil
Comments: e R

(11/8/2018)

62




Permit No. &3 - 4_ 30 Section XI, ltemu.

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: Littie Traverse Tree Service The Inn at Stoneclife  Permit Fee: ‘#L/-Qf{ oD

Contact Name: __Scott Langois Ben Hom Date: 11DEC23
Address: 289 S Elisworth City: Petoskey

State: Michigan Zip: 49770 Fax#:

Phone #: 231-330-4276 ~ Email Address: littietraversetreeservice@ gmail.com

Work Site: The Inn at Stonecliffe

Reason Vehicle is Needed: Tree Trimming & Removal

Vehicle Description: 2011 Freightliner M-2
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 18DEC23-31DEC23 Total Days of Usage: _ 14

What Boat Line & Dock: Arnold Freight-British Landing

Proposed Travel Route: State Dock, M-185, British Landing Rd, State Rd, British Landing Rd, Annex Rd,

Stonecliffe Rd, Cudahy Circle

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Mg B0 0T I
Applicants Signature: Date: 11DEC23

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@citvofmi.ore
City Use: Application Received: /P12 23  FeeReceived: . Ck#
Date of Action on Application: /22 -/ 3- 23 Approved: ______ Denied: By: / Jienc gﬂ -
Comments: e e _ = : e

(11/8/2018)

63




Permit No. | A3~ /34 Section XI, ltemu.

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY TRAILER PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH TRAILER AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: __Little Traverse Tree Service The Inn at Stonecliffe Permit Fee: # 75.6°

Contact Name: Scott Langlois Ben Horn Date:
Address: 289 S Elisworth Rd City: Petoskey
State: M Zip: 49770 Fax#:

Phone #: 231-330-4276 734-657-7949  Email Address: jittletraversetreeservice@gmail.com

Work Site/Destination: The Inn at Stonecliffe

Reason Trailer is Needed: Move tree trimming equipment to site

Trailer Description: Loadtrail Equipment Trailer 10,000ibs
Make Model/Description Weight
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: _18DEC23-31DEC23 Total Days of Usage: 14

What Boat Line & Dock: Arnold Freight - British Landing
State Dock, M-185, British Landing Rd, State Rd, British Landing Rd, annex Rd,
Proposed Travel Route: _Stonecliffe Rd, Cudahy Circle

Trailers pulled by horse and dray CANNOT EXCEED 3000 pounds

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

o

Applicants Signature: Date: 11DEC23

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times.
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, M1, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: _/2-/2 - 23 FeeReceived:  Ck#
Date of Action on Application: /&2 </ 3+ &3 Approved: Denied: By: g Tricil
Comments: _ _ —

11/8/2018

64




Permit No. 4,5 '%3’ Section XI, Itemv.

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

Applicant Name: () P NopTH ("M“’ ¢Qn ,A- . Permit Fee: ;&7’5'3?'
Contact Name: g";l’é’,o@ 2\ SN R Date: / Z/[ Z,/ 2.3
Address:  (PD éﬂc 124.9 : cit: /M T

State: /M ‘___,A;: Zip: 4‘% '75 '7 Fax#:

Phone #: 3A|7- 28\- (, B9 < Email Address: < r\\.em@@mn Ce M
Work Site: o 4W e o C azk  Rloee

Reason Vehicle is Needed: |\ T \XED 4 in<tall St Q%QMUEQQ
Vehicle Description: g\é\f TeAaUd Qﬂ«q \n L\ Er L(_d(

Make Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: § o | )_\_L — D /> Total Days of Usage: (,

What Boat Line & Dock: \-\— AN \S\aMD Ao

Proposed Travel Route: i : QDFQ&

4 Fad Qusc 0P Brdidn \a e ¥ G &% Ll (@

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil-infraction apd revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: D Q_Q/v&,@ Date: 1'21 f?.»& 2%

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: /2 - /2 - 23 Fee Received: ‘ﬂo2 5. oo Ck #: 52(’%
Date of Action on Application: _/#-/3-2Z3 Approved: Denied: By: é)ﬂmcéﬂ

Comments:

(11/21/16)

65




Permit No. 073 - LB;/ Section X, Itemw.

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

Applicant Name: { 2]9 Dot ( M&M Permit Fee: 1. —
Contact Name: ij). L2 @_Q oNNLR Date: )ZI ] 2‘ 7 '5

Address: JD O (%—(J\f_ \%LLC? Q City: L@/I
State: }\/{ v Zip: f 757F ax#:
Phone #: 3| 7] -72&\ ~ (0%75 Email Address: gr\\e,mp( > (MEN, Com/l
Work Site: Cu/m Casl Aole Rack bold b jmeau Sord
Reason Vehicle is Needed: l A op«O M (&—\—Q;\ ;_a_&)

Vehicle Description: 5’\&,, H‘CLQ,OC ‘k(-(c; L (i f-f LN— C &t

Make Modél/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date‘I}p aﬁ Total Days of Usage: /Z_
What Boat Line & Dock: h&—g 72\ Lq;,uk W)
Proposed Travel Route: T 2214 E{t\d P;Luhf [ +, “ Q\m koroo(& (;r("
Lo va&w L o

The submittal of this apphcat1on does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

/

Applicants Signature: ._.,Q o Date: / Z// Z/Zé

Applications will not be submitted to Cit@)uncil for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: /FZ- /2 -2 3 Fee Received: ‘#é? 75 0P Ck #: 5 04’8
Date of Action on Application: /2-/3 - &2 2 Approved: Denied: By: é} cunccel

Comments:

(11/21/16)

66




	Top
	Section IV, Itema.	Request for Approval of the November 29, 2023 Meeting Minutes
	CC Meeting Minutes November 29, 2023

	Section V, Itema.	Request for approval of the December 13th Treasurer's Report
	Treasurer Report 12.13.2023

	Section VI, Itema.	12.13.2023 Payroll Spreadsheet
	12.14.2023 Payroll Spreadsheet

	Section VI, Itemb.	2023 Marine Rescue Annual Payroll
	2023 Marine Rescue Payroll

	Section VI, Itemc.	2023 PD Holiday Bonus Correction / Adjustment Pay
	PD 2023 Holiday Bonus - Correction 11.29.2023

	Section VI, Itemd.	12.13.2023 Gusto Payroll Report
	12.13.2023 Gusto Payroll Report

	Section VI, Iteme.	12.13.2023 Payables Spreadsheet
	12.13.2023 Payables Spreadsheet

	Section XI, Itema.	Discussion and / or action regarding the 2024 Schedule of Regular City Council Meetings
	2024 City Council Schedule of Regular Meetings

	Section XI, Itemb.	Request for acceptance and approval of signature - Community Foundation grant - Cemetery grass seed
	M.I. Comm. Foundation - Cemetery Grant Reward Agreement

	Section XI, Itemc.	Request for approval of the amendment to Historic District Commission Code of Ordinances, Section 10-170(a) – graduated scale for ordinance violations
	HDC Request to amend HDC Code of Ordinances, Section 10-170(a) - graduted fine scale

	Section XI, Iteme.	Request for Approval of an Off Island Business License Application - 97 Films
	Off Island Business License Application - 97 Films

	Section XI, Itemf.	Request for Approval for an Off Island Business License Application - Map Electric
	Off Island Business License Application - Map Electric

	Section XI, Itemg.	Request for Approval of an Off Island Business License - DVM Utilities
	Off Island Business License Application - DVM Utilities

	Section XI, Itemh.	Request for Approval of a Streets & Right of Way Permit (Street Cut) - DVM Utilities - 7006 Main Street
	Streets & Right of Way (Street Cut) - DVM Utilities

	Section XI, Itemi.	DVM Utilities - Supporting Documents
	7006 Main St Mackinac Island Overview Print - DVM Utilities ROW Permit

	Section XI, Itemj.	DVM Utilities - Supporting Document
	DVM Utilities - Supporting Documents

	Section XI, Itemk.	Request for Approval of (3) Vehicle & (3) Trailer Permits - DVM Utilities - 7006 Main Street
	(3) Vehicle & (3) Trailer Permits - DVM Utilities - 7006 Main Street

	Section XI, Iteml.	Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit - O'Boyle & Co. - MICT Lennox Building
	Vehicle & Trailer Permit - O'Boyle & Co. - Lennox Building MICT Market St.

	Section XI, Itemm.	Request for approval of a trailer permit - Spence Brothers - Jockey Club
	Trailer Permit - Spence Brothers - Jockey Club

	Section XI, Itemn.	Request for approval for the 30-day extension of a vehicle permit – Fettig’s Landscaping – Inn at Stonecliffe
	Fettig's Landscaping - Inn at Stonecliffe - 30-Day Extension

	Section XI, Itemo.	Request for approval for the 30-day extension of a vehicle permit – Harborview Custom Builders – Inn at Stonecliffe
	Haroborview Custom Builders - 30-Day Extension - Inn at Stonecliffe

	Section XI, Itemp.	Request for approval for the 30-day extension of (5) vehicle permits – Hoffman Landscaping – Inn at Stonecliffe & Manor V
	Hoffman Landscaping - (5) vehicles for 30-Day Extension - Inn at Stonecliffe & Manor V

	Section XI, Itemq.	Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit – Dickinson Homes – Hoban Hill Nephew Building route check vehicle
	Preapproved Vehicle Permit - Dickinson Homes - Hoban Hill Nephew Building

	Section XI, Itemr.	Request for approval of three (3) vehicle permits – Belonga Excavating – Benser 1256 Truscott St.
	(3) Vehicle Permits - Belonga Excavating - Benser 1256 Truscott St.

	Section XI, Items.	Request for approval of four (4) vehicle permits – Belonga Excavating – Lakeview Hotel 1358 French Ln.
	(4) Vehicle Permits - Belonga Excavating - Lakeview Hotel 1358 French Lane

	Section XI, Itemt.	Request for approval of four (4) vehicle permits – Belonga Excavating – Iroquois Hotel 1351 French Ln.
	(4) Vehicle Permits - Belonga Excavating - Iroquois Hotel 1351 French Lane

	Section XI, Itemu.	Request for approval of (2) vehicle & (1) trailer – Little Traverse Tree Service – Inn at Stonecliffe
	(2) Vehicle & (1) Trailer Permit - Little Traverse Tree Service - Inn at Stonecliffe

	Section XI, Itemv.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit – UP North Construction – Ledtke East Bluff
	Vehicle Permit - UP North Construction - Ledtke East Bluff

	Section XI, Itemw.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit – UP North Construction – Gromley – Stonebrook Lot 6
	Vehicle Permit - UP North Construction - Gromley Stonebrook South Lot 6

	Bottom


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }

